NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND
Not-for-Profit Transmittal and Approval Form

rApplicant/Program:Zoom Group. Inc.

Executive Summary of Request:

Zoom Group has applied for $5000.00 of 8th district NDF funds to be used to help adults
with developmental disabilities be a part of the community and work at the Highlands
Douglass Loop with weeding and litter pickup in the public right away of this very busy
business area. This will cover clean ups once a week for a year.

Is this program/project a fundraiser? [ Yes No
Is this applicant a faith based organization? [ Yes No
Does this application include funding for sub-grantee(s)? [ Yes No

I have reviewed the attached Neighborhood Development Fund Application and have found it complete and
within Metro Council guidelines and request approval of funding in the following amount(s). I have read the

- organization's statement of public purpose to be furthered by the funds requested and I agree that the public
purpose is legitimate. I have also completed the disclosure section below, if required.

G T

District # Council Member Signa

B Sooo 22 \QMZJ, 7005

Amount Date

Primary Sponsor Disclosure
List below any personal or business relationship you, your family or your legislative assistant have with this
organization, its volunteers, its employees or members of its board of directors.

Approved by:

Appropriations Committee Chairman Date

Clerk’s Office Only:

Request Amount: Committee Amended Appropriation:
Original Appropriation: Council Amended Appropriation:
1|Page

Effective July 2015



Long, Terra L

Subject: FW: Approval to sign for CM Tom Owen on NDF for Zoom Group, INC. for $5000.00 to
be used for Douglass Loop Clean UP.

From: Owen, Tom

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:31 AM

To: Long, Terra L; MetroCouncilClerk; Ott, Stephen
Subject: RE: Approval to sign for CM Tom Owen on NDF for Zoom Group, INC. for $5000.00 to be used for Douglass
Loop Clean up.

I approve my aide, TERRA LONG, to sign in my behalf for a $5000 NDF grant to the Zoom Group, INC. for clean-up of the
Douglass Loop area.

Tom Owen
8th District
Louisville Metro Council

From: Long, Terra L

Sent: Monday, September 21, 2015 10:22 AM

To: Owen, Tom; MetroCouncilClerk; Oft, Stephen

Cc: long, Terra L

Subject: Approval to sign for CM Tom Owen on NDF for Zoom Group, INC. for $5000.00 to be used for Douglass Loop
Clean up.

Tom if you could respond to all with this approval, I'll go ahead and submit paperwork for
processing.

Terra Long

Legislative Assistant to CM Tom Owen
8" District Metro Council

601 W. Jefferson Street

Louisville KY.40202

FAX (502)574-1170

(502)574-1108

Terral.Long@ LouisvilleKy.gov




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION CHECKLIST

Legal Name of Applicant Organization: Zoom Group, INC.

Program Name and Request Amount: Zoom Group, Inc. $5000.00 for Douglass Loop Maintenance.

Is the NDF Transmittal Sheet Signed by all Council Member(s) Appropriating Funding?

Is the funding proposed by Council Member(s) less than or equal to the request amount?
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Is the proposed public purpose of the program viable and well-documented?

Y
(D
2]

Will all of the funding go to programs specific to Louisville/Jefferson County?

Has Council or Staff relationship to the Agency been adequately disclosed on the cover sheet?

D

Has prior Metro Funds committed/granted been disclosed?

Is the application properly signed and dated by authorized signatory?

Is proof of Tax Exempt status of 501(c) 3, 4, 6, 19, 1120-H included?

D

If Metro funding is for a separate taxing district is the funding appropriated for a program outside
the legal responsibility of that taxing district?

$ D ||| D
(R (20| [ R ] (2Rl [7]

Is the entity in good standing with:
o Kentucky Secretary of State?
Louisville Metro Revenue Commission?
Louisville Metro Government?
Internal Revenue Service?
Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission?

<
>

Is the current Fiscal Year Budget included?

Is the entity’s board member list (with term length/term limits) included?

Is recommended funding less than 33% of total agency operating budget?

Does the application budget reflect only the revenue and expenses of the project/program?

Is the cost estimate(s) from proposed vendor (if request is for capital expense) included?

Is the most recent annual audit (if required by organization) included?

2= SRR
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Is a copy of Signed Lease (if rent costs are requested) included?

Z

[A

Is the Supplemental Questionnaire for churches/religious organizations (if requesting organization is
faith-based) included?

Are the Articles of Incorporation of the Agency included?

e

Is the IRS Form W-9 included?

Is the IRS Form 990 included?

e

Are the evaluation forms (if program participants are given evaluation forms) included?

Affirmative Action/Equal Employment Opportunity plan and/or policy statement included (if
required to do so0)?

= ERR R E
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Has the Agency agreed to participate in the BBB Charity review program? If so, has the applicant
met the BBB Charity Review Standards?

<

€s

Prepared by: Date:

3|Page
Effective July 2015




Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search Page 1 of 3

ZOOM GROUP

General Information
Organization Number 0216571

Name ZOOM GROUP
Company Type ASC - Assumed Name Corporation
Status A - Active
State KY
File Date 8/22/2013
Expiration Date 8/22/2018
Renewal Date 2/22/2018
Principal Office 1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD
i LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

Current Officers

Individuals / Entities listed at time of formation

Director MR FRANK GIACALONE
Director - MRS NATALIE SAMARIA
Director MR WAYNE MARSHALL
Director MRS SHIRLEY DUMESNIL
Incorporator MR FRANK GIACALONE
Incorporator MRS NATALIE SAMARIA
Incorporator MR WAYNE MARSHALL
Incorporator MRS SHIRLEY DUMESNIL

Images available online

Documents filed with the Office of the Secretary of State on September 15, 2004 or thereafter are available as scanned
images or PDF documents. Documents filed prior to September 15, 2004 wiil become available as the images are
created.

Registered Agent 6/19/2015 10:06:31

name/address change AM 1 page EDF

Annual Report 6/19/2015 1 page PDF
Registered Agent Lo,

name/address change 8/11/2014 1:32:10 PM 1 page PDF

Annual Report 4/10/2014 1 page PDF
Certificate of Withdrawal of .

Assumed Name 8/22/2013 1 page tiff PDF
Amendment 8/22/2013 1 page Liff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 8/22/2013 1 page Liff PDF
Principal Office Address 6/24/2013 8:20:48 AM 1 page PDF

Change L

Annual Report 6/24/2013 1 page PDF
Registered Agent o,

name/address chanae 3/27/2013 4:23:05 PM 1 page PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 5/17/2012 1 page tiff PDF

https://app.sos.ky.gov/fishow/(S(k41wwjcdnSqpi2kwkwo3gju4))/default.aspx?path=ftsear... 9/21/2015




Welcome to Fasttrack Organization Search Page 2 of 3
Name Renewal 5/14/2012 4:19:29 PM 1 page PDF
Annual Report 5/14/2012 1 page. PDF
Name Renewal 5/3/2011 1 page tiff PDFE
Annual Report 4/20/2011 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 10/15/2010 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 2/22/2010 1 page PDF
Annual Report 1/14/2009 1 page PDF
Annual Report 2/20/2008 1 page PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 5/31/2007 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 1/16/2007 1 page PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/27/2006 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 9/27/2006 1 page tiff PDE
Certificate of Assumed Name 3/31/2006 1 page iff PDF
Annual Report 3/27/2006 1 page PDF
Statement of Change 3/21/2006 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 2/24/2005 1 page PDF
Name Renewal 7/19/2004 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 4/2/2003 2 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/9/2002 2 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/9/2002 2 pages tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/9/2002 1 page Liff PDF
Annual Report 3/28/2002 1 page tiff PDFE
Annual Report 9/26/2001 . 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/25/2000 1 page tiff PDF
Certificate of Assumed Name 12/27/1999 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 8/11/1999 1 page iff PDF
Annual Report 7/29/1998 2 pages Liff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1997 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1996 1 page - tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1995 2 pages tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1994. 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1993 1 page tiff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1992 1 page Giff PDF
Annual Report 7/1/1991 1 page tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1990 2 pages tiff PDE
Annual Report 7/1/1989 1 page tiff PDF
Statement of Change 3/30/1989 1 page tiff PDF
- Statement of Change 8/13/1987 , 1 page tiff PDF
Assumed Name of v . _
ZOOM GROUP, INC. Active
C. G. M. SERVICES, INC, Inactive
Activity History o
Filing File Date Effective Date Org. Referenced
Add B/22ra0i3, 8/22/2013 ZOOM GROUP, INC.
https://app.sos.ky.gov/ftshow/(S(k41wwjcdn5qpi2kwkwo3gjud))/default.aspx?path=fisear... 9/21/2015



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

igal Name of Aplcant orgnicaton: 7y V| GROUP, INC

(as listed on: http://www.sos.ky.qov/business/records)

Main Office Street & Mailing Address: 1904 Embassy Square Blvd Louisville, KY 40299

Website: ZOOMGROUP.ORG

Applicant Contact: Melissa M. Buddeke Title: Executive Director

Phone: 502-581-0658 Email: mbuddeke@zoomgroup.org
Financial Contact: Barbara Kapfhammer Title: Finance Manager

Phone: 502-581-0658 Email: bkapfhammer@zoomgroup.org

Organization’s Representative who attended NDF Training: Melissa Buddeke & Kim Prather

GEOGRAPHICAL AREA(S) WHERE PROGRAM ACTIVITIES:ARE (WILL BE) PROVIDED

Program Facility Location(s): - | The Douglas Loop & Surrounding Areas

Council District(s): 8th Zip Code(s): 40205

PROGRAM/PROJECT NAME: Highlands Beautification

Total Request: ($) 15000.00 . Total Metro Award (this program) in previous year: ($) 15000.00

Purpose of Request (check all that apply):
(W Operating Funds (generally cannot exceed 33% of agency’s total operating budget)
W Programming/services/events for direct benefit to community or qualified individuals
[] Capital Project of the organization (equipment, furnishing, building, etc)

The Following are Required Attachments:

[M]IRS Exempt Status Determination Letter [[] signed lease if rent costs are being requested

[ Current Year Projected Budget [E IRS Form W9

[} List of Board of Directors {include term & term limits [] Evaluation forms if used in the proposed program

(M) Current financial statement [B] Annual audit (if required by organization)

(] Most recent IRS Form 990 or 1120-H [] Faith Based Organization Certification Form, if required
Articles of Incorporation

L orporati [H] staff including the 3 highest paid staff

[] Cost estimates from proposed vendor if request is for

capital expense

For the current fiscal year ending June 30, list all funds appropriated and/or received from Louisville Metro
Government for this or any other program or expense, including funds received through Metro Federal Grants,
from any department or Metro Council Appropriation (Neighborhood Development Funds). Attach additional
sheet if necessary.

Source: , j Louisville Metro Council

' Source: i

Source: , 1

| Amounti(s)  |5000.00

Amount: (S}

ol B

Has the applicant contacted the BBB Charity Review for participation? [ Yes [ INo
Has the applicant met the BBB Charity Review Standards? [B] Yes [ ] No

Page 1 b
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Describe Agency’s Vision, Mission and Services:

Zoom Group's mission is to help adults with developmental disabilities choose their
vocation and reach their full potential.

Zoom Group is dedicated to providing opportunities through meaningful work in
community-based jobs and/or participation in our day training programs. For the
Team Members an Artists that we serve,working affords them an opportunity to pursue
interests, be a part of the community, enhance daily living skills as well as the
satisfaction of earning a paycheck.

We envision a world where all people with developmental disabilities have the
opportunity to become everything they are capable of becoming. We see a world where
everyone is able to live in a community where they can be themselves, feel safe, not
anxious, accepted, loved, and living a fulfilling life.

Page 2
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

A: Describe the program/project start and end dates, a description of the program/project and applicable data
with regards to specific client population the program will address (attach refated flyers, planning minutes,

designs, event permits, proposals for services/goods, etc.):

The project start date will run from July 1, 2015 through June 30, 2016. The Douglas
Loop and some surrounding areas will receive a weekly cleaning and sweeping. This
includes the removal of cigarette butts, pulling weeds and monthly trimming of area
bushes and shrubbery. This service will per performed year round.

B: Describe specifically how the funding will be spent including identification of funding to sub grantee(s):
Funding will pay wages of adults with developmental disabilities and one supervisor.
It also will cover vehicle insurance, supplies, small equipment and fuel.

Page 3 b
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initials é



LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

C: If this request is a fundraiser, please detail how the proceeds will be spent:

N/A

D: For Expenditure Reimbursement Only — The grant award period begins with the Metro Council approval date
and ends on June 30 of Metro fiscal year in which the grant is approved. If any part of this funding request is for
funds to be spent before the grant award period, identify the applicable circumstances:

[] Effective October 24, 2013, reimbursements should not be made unless an emergency can be demonstrated
by the primary council sponsor. The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures (attach
invoices or proof of payment):
¥v" Attach a copy of invoices and/or receipts to provide proof of purchase of activities associated with the work plan
identified in this application.
v' Attach a copy of cancelled checks to provide proof of payment of the invoices or receipts associated with the work plan
identified in this application.

B The funding request is a reimbursement of the following expenditures that will probably be incurred after the
application date, but prior to the execution of the grant agreement:
v’ If selecting this option, the invoice, receipt and payment documentation should not be available as of the date of this
application.

The Grantee will be required to submit financial reporting in accordance with the reporting schedule provided in the grant
agreement.

Zoom Group has continued to maintain Douglas Loop area after June 30, 2014

Page 4 5}2‘(
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LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

E: Describe the program’s benefits to those being served (measurable outcomes). Include the program’s
process for collecting data and the indicators that will be tracked to measure the benefits to those being served:

Highlands Beautification

The results of routine cleaning and maintenance of the Douglas Loop and surrounding
areas will be seen by all who pass the area, who shop at the Douglas Loop or live

in the neighborhood.. This community based setting will allow an opportunity for our
adults with developmental disabilities to contribute to the community, earn a paycheck

and experience a sense of belonging.

The method of data collection is collecting hours worked and wages paid.

Indicators of success will be seen by all who visit this area of the 8th District

F: Briefly describe any existing collaborative relationships the organization has with other community
organizations. Describe what those partners are bringing to the relationship in general and to this

program/project specifically.

Zoom Group is a part of several groups and coalitions that support our agency goals.
Some of these include Seven Counties Services, Workforce Diversity Coalition, The

Council on Developmental Disabilities, The Center for Non Profit Excellence, Greater
Louisville Inc., The Highlands Commerce Guild, The SCL Provider Coalition and The

Kentucky Association of Private Providers.

Page 5 b
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GOVERNMENT AND WHAT IS EXPECTED FROM OTHER SOURCES.
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THE PROGRAM/PROJECT BUDGET SHOULD REALISTICALLY ESTIMATE WHAT AMOUNT IS NEEDED

FROM METRO

A: Personnel Costs Including Benefits 3585.00 3858.00

B: Rent/Utilities

C: Office Supplies

D: Telephone

E: In-town Travel

F: Client Assistance (Attach Detailed List)

G: Professional Service Contracts

H: Program Materials

Community Events & Festivals (Attach Detail List)

J: Small Equipment

K: Capital Equipment

L: Other Expenses (Attach Detail List) 1415.00 1415.00
*TOTAL PROGRAM/PROJECT FUNDS 5000 5000

100 % % 100%

List funding sources for total program/project costs in Column 2, Non-Metro Funds

Other State, Federal or Local Government

United Way

Private Contributions {do not include individual donor names)

Fees Collected from Program Participants

Other (please specify)

.

*Total of Column 1 MUST match “Total Request on Page 1, Section 2”
*¥*Must equal or exceed total in column 2.

Page 6
Effective April 2014

Applicant’s Initial




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

Detail of In-Kind Contributions for this PROGRAM only: Includes Volunteers, Space, Utilities, etc. (Include
anything not bought with cash revenues of the agency).

Total Value of in-Kind

(to match Program Budget Line Item.
Volunteer Contribution &0ther In Kind)

* DONOR INFORMATION REFERS TO WHO MADE THE IN KIND CONTRIBUTION. VOLUNTEERS NEED NOT BE
LISTED INDIVIDUALLY, BUT GROUPED TOGETHER ON ONE LINE AS A TOTAL NOTING HOW MANY HOURS PER
PERSON PER WEEK

Agency Fiscal Year Start Date:

Does your Agency anticipate a significant increase or decrease in your budget from the current fiscal year to the
budget projected for next fiscal year? NO [H| YES []

If YES, please explain:

Page 7
Effective April 2014 Applicant’s Initial




LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL NEIGHBORHOOD DEVELOPMENT FUND APPLICATION

By signing Section 7 of the Grant Application, the authorized o | signing for the applicant organization certifies and assures to the best of
his or her knowledge and/or belief the following Assurances and Certifications. If there is any reason why one or more of the assurances or
certifications listed cannot be certified or assured, please explain in writing and attach to this application.

Standard Assurances

1.  Applicant understands this application and its attachments as well as any resulting grant agreement, reports and proof of
expenditure is subject to Kentucky’s open records law.

2. Applicant will establish safeguards to prohibit employees or any person that receives compensation from awarded funds from using
their position for a purpose that constitutes or presents the appearance of personal or organizational conflict of interest, or personal
gain.

3.  Applicant and any sub grantee will give Louisville Metro Government access to and the right to examine ali paper or electronic
records related to the awarded grant for up to five years of the grant agreement date.

4.  Applicant assures compliance with the grant requirements and will monitor the performance of any third party (sub-grantee).

5. The Agency is in good standing with the Kentucky Secretary of State, Louisville Metro Government, the Jefferson County Revenue
Commission, the Internal Revenue Service, and the Louisville Metro Human Relations Commission.

6. Applicant understands failure to provide the services, programs, or projects included in the agreement will result in funds being
withheld or requested to be returned if previously disbursed.

7. Applicant understands they must return to Louisville Metro any unexpended funds by July 31 following the Metro Louisville's fiscal
year end

8.  Applicant understands they must provide proof of all expenditures (canceled checks, receipts, paid invoices). The Applicant
understands the failure to provide proof of expenditures as required in the grant agreement could result in funding being withheld
or request to be returned if previously disbursed.

9.  Applicant understands if this application is approved, the grant agreement will identify an award period that begins with the Metro
Council approval date, and will end with june 30 of the fiscal year in which the grant is approved. Expenditures associated with this
award expected to occur prior to the award period (approval date) must be disclosed in this application in order to be considered
compliant with the grant agreement.

10. Applicant understands if we choose to incur expenditures prior to the approval of the application by the Metro Council, there is no
guarantee that funding will be reimbursed, as the Council may choose not to award the application.

11. Applicant understands if the grant agreement is not returned to Louisville Metro within 90 days of its mailing to the applicant, the
approval is automatically revoked.

Standard Certifications

1. The Agency certifies it will not use Louisville Metro Government funds for any religious, political or fraternal Activities.

2. The Agency has a written Affirmative Action/Equal Opportunity Policy.

3. The Agency does not discriminate in employment or in provision of any service/program/activity/event based on age, color, disabled
status, national origin, race, religion, sex, gender identity or sexual orientation, or Vietnam era veteran status.

4, The Agency certifies it will not require clients, recipients, or beneficiaries to participate in religious, political, fraterna! or like
activities in order to receive services/benefits provided with Louisville Metro Government funds.

5. The Agency understands the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) and makes reasonable accommodations.

Relationship Disclosure: List below any relationship you or any member of your Board of Directors or employees has with any Councilperson,
Councilperson’s family, Councilperson'’s staff or any Louisville Metro Government employee.

I certify under the penalty of law the information in this application (including, without limitation, “Certifications and Assurances”) is
accurate to the best of my knowledge. | am aware my organization will not be eligible for funding if investigation at any time shows
falsification. If falsification is shown after funding has been approved, any allocations already received and expended are subject to be
repaid. 1 further certify that | am legally authorized to sign this application for the applying organization and have initialed each page of the
application.

/ ‘
Signature of Legal Signatory: w%/w/ MZ/M%’(M ) Date: % //_/fj

Legal Signatory: (please print): I\ﬁeflissa Ma{zvel Buddeke Title: | Executive Director
Phone: | 502-581-0658 Extension: Email: | mbuddeke@zoomgroup.org
Page 8
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Form W"g

(Rev. December 2011)

Request for Taxpayer
Identification Number and Certification

Give Form to the
requester, Do not

Department of the Treasury send to the IRS.
Internal Revenue Service

Name (as shown on your income tax return)

ZOOM GROUP, INC

Business name/disregarded entity name, if different from above

Check appropriate box for federal tax classification:

] individual/sole proprietor C Corporation [ ] S Corporation  [_] Partnership [_] Trust/estate
D Exempt payee

[:I Other {see instructlons) »

[} Limited liabliity company. Enter the tax classification (C=C corporation, S=S corporation, P=partnership) b

Addrass (number, street, and apt, or suite no.)

1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD

Requester’s name and address (optional)

LOUISVILLE METRO COUNCIL

City, state, and ZIP code
LOUISVILLE KY 40299

Print or type
See Specific Instructions on page 2.

List account number(s) here {optional)

Taxpayer |dentification Number (TIN)

Enter your TIN in the appropriate box, The TIN provxded must match the name given on the “Name” line
to avoid backup withholding. For individuals, this is your social security number (8SN). However, for a

resident alien, sole proprietor, or disregarded entity, see the Part | instructions on page 3. For other - -
entities, It is your employer identification number (EIN). If you do not have a number, see How to get a

TIN on page 3.

Note, If the account is in more than one name, see the chart on page 4 for guidelines on whose

number to enter.

Social security number

| Employer identification number ]

I Certification

Under penalties of perjury, | certify that:

1. The number shown on this form is my correct taxpayer identification number (or { am waiting for a number to be issued to me), and

2. | am not subject to backup withholding because: (a) | am exempt from backup withholding, or (b) | have not been notified by the Internal Revenue
Service (IRS) that | am subject to backup withholding as a result of a fallure to report all interest or dividends, or (c) the IRS has notified me that | am

no longer subject to backup withholding, and

3. 1am a U.S. citizen or other U.S. person (defined below).

Certification instructions. You must cross out item 2 above If you have been notified by the IRS that you are currently subject to backup withholding
because you have failed to report all interest and dividends on your tax return. For real estate transactions, item 2 does not apply. For mortgage
interest paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation of debt, contributions to an individual retirement arrangement (IRA), and

generally, payments other than mterest
instructions on page 4.

d divxdends you are yw }lre o sign the certification, but you must provide your correct TIN. See the

Sign Signature of
Here U.S. person >

M,/@,//Lf//

£-30-73

General Instructlons

Sectlon references are to the Internal Revenue Cods unless otherwise
noted,

Purpose of Form

A person who Is required to file an information return with the IRS must
obtain your correct taxpayer identification number (TIN) to report, for
example, income pald to you, real estate transactions, mortgage interest
you paid, acquisition or abandonment of secured property, cancellation
of debt, or contributions you made to an IRA.

Use Form W-9 only if you are a U.S. person (including a resident
alien), to provide your correct TIN to the person requesting it (the
requester) and, when applicable, to:

1. Certify that the TIN you are giving is correct (or you are waiting for a
number to be issued),

2. Certify that you are not subject to backup withholding, or

3, Claim exemption from backup withholding if you are a U.8. exempt
payee. If applicable, you are also certifying that as a U.S, person, your
allocable share of any partnership Income from a U.S. trade or business
is not subject to the withholding tax on foreign partners’ share of
effectively connected income.

Note. If a requester gives you a form other than Form W-8 to request
your TIN, you must use the requester’s form if It s substantially similar
to this Form W-9.

Definition of a U,S. person. For federal tax purposes, you are
considered a U.S. person If you are;

* An individual who Is a U.8. citizen or U.S. resident alien,

* A partnership, corporation, company, or assoclation created or
organized in the United States or under the Jaws of the United States,

¢ An estate (other than a foreign estats)}, or
» A domestic trust (as defined in Regulations section 301.7701-7).

Special rules for partnerships. Partnerships that conduct a trade or
business in the United States are generally required to pay a withholding
tax on any foreign partners’ share of income from such business.
Further, in certain cases where a Form W-9 has not been received, a
partnership is required to presume that a partner is a foreign person,
and pay the withholding tax, Therefore, if you are a U.S. person thatls a
partner in a partnership conducting a trade or business in the United
States, provide Form W-9 to the partnership to establish your U.S.
status and avoid withholding on your share of partnership income,

Cat. No. 10231X

Form W-9 (Rev. 12-2011)
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Zoom Group Board of Directors

Terms:
3.year terms. Can serve two consecutive terms, rotate off for a year, and serve one final term.
Process: Recommendation from two board members and elected by membership

Board Member Responsibilities

Time Commitment: Attend monthly board meetings, participate in various annual events, and
participate on active committees. The time commitment, outside of board meetings, in general, is
as follows:

Board Member 25 hours annually
Committee Chair/Exec Committee 50-100 hours annually
Board Chair - 200 + hours annually

Financial Commitment: Participate in fundraising for the organization and provide a personal
donation of a minimum of $250 annually, though the board strongly encourages its members to give
1% of their net income, if possible. Additionally, we ask for an annual fundraising event sponsorship
of $750 (individually or through a company).

Training/On-boarding: Participate in a % day session at Zoom Group to meet staff, understand our
mission, visit programs, and meet clients.

Planning Oversight and Support: 'Define and review the organization’s mission and participate in
strategic planning to review purpose, priorities, financial standing, primary constituents served, and
goals. Oversee and evaluate strategic business plans and support management in carrying out those
plans. Determine which programs are consistent with the organization's mission and monitor and
strengthen their effectiveness.

Executive Director: Recruit, evaluate and support the Executive Director. Board must reach
consensus on the Executive Director’s responsibilities and undertake the recruitment of a qualified
individual for the position when needed.

Finances: Assure financial responsibility by approving the annual budget and overseeing adherence
to it, contracting for an independent audit, and controlling the investment policies and management
of capital or reserve funds.

Board Effectiveness/Recruitment: Directors are responsible for articulating prerequisites for
candidates, recruitment and orientation of new members, and periodically evaluating their own
performance. The board is ultimately responsible for adherence to legal and ethical standards.

Advocacy: Enhance the organization's public standing. The board should clearly articulate the
organization's mission, accomplishments, and goals to the public and garner support from the
community.

To help adults with developmental disabilities choose their vocation and reach their full potential.

1904 Embassy Square Blvd, Louisville, Kentucky 40299 ~ 502/581-0658 ~ Fax 502/581-9520
WWW.ZOOMJGroup.org



BOARD CONTACT SHEET

'CHAIR TREASURER

|Angela Reeves Oak Cliff Vatter Mark Hurst
_ Raymond James Financial Svcs. Stoll, Keenon,Ogden
Bowling Green, KY 310 W Liberty St 2000 PNC Plaza

42103 Louisville KY 40202 500 West Jefferson St
_ Louisville KY 40202-2828
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Jenny Butt Huelsman
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Steven Sandman
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

As of 6730/2015

ASSETS
CASH AND CASH EQ

INVESTMENTS

UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE
1730-000-01

ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE

SECURITY DEPOSITS

PREPAID

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT

LIABILITIES

LIABILITIES
2340-000-01

Total CASH AND CASH EQ:

Total INVESTMENTS:

PREPAID UNEMPLOY:MAIN
Total UNEMPLOYMENT RESERVE:

Total ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE:

Total SECURITY DEPOSITS:

Total PREPAID:

Total PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:

Total ASSETS:

OTHER PAYABLES

Total LIABILITIES:

CURRENT MATURITIES OF CAPITAL LEASE OBL

Total CURRENT MATURITIES OF CAPITAL LEASE OBL.:

CURRENT MATURITIES OF MORTGAGE PAYBLE

2505-000-01

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
2010-000-01

ACCRUED EXPENSES

MORTGAGE CURR

Total CURRENT MATURITIES OF MORTGAGE PAYBLE:

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE

Total ACCOUNTS PAYABLE:

Total ACCRUED EXPENSES:

LONG-TERM LIAB, LESS CURR CAP LEASE

Total LONG-TERM LIAB, LESS CURR CAP LEASE:

LONG-TERM MORT PAY, LESS CURR MORT PAY

2605-000-01

FUND BALANCE
UNRESTRICTED

TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED

MORTGAGE LT

Total LONG-TERM MORT PAY, LESS CURR MORT PAY:

Total LIABILITIES:

Total UNRESTRICTED:

ZOOM GROUP (CGM)

Year to Date

$ 232,160
$ 279,473
$ 33,164
$ 33,164
$ 415,934
$ 7,778
$ 20,585
$ 1,041,855
$ 2,030,949
$ 3,612
$ 3,612
$ 11,157
$ 54,256
$ 54,256
$ 22,011
$ 22,011
$ 140,922
$ 11,739
$ 435,281
$ 435,281

678,978
$ 1,254,513



3011-000-02 TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED FUNDS-MAIN $ 97,458

Total TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED: $ 97,458
Total FUND BALANCE: 1,351,971
Total LIABILITIES & FUND BALANCE: $ 2,030,949

FOR INTERNAL USE ONLY.

Run Date: 9/4/2015 3:25:01 PM
G/L Date: 9/4/2015



Income Statement
For The 12 Periods Ended 6/30/2015

-

REVENUE & SUPPORT

OVR REVENUE
OVR FEE FOR SERV REV
Total OVR REVENUE:
MEDICAID
MEDICAID
Total MEDICAID:
MEDICAID - MP
MEDICAID-MICHELE P

Total MEDICAID - MP:
TUITION FROM FAMILIES
TUITION FROM FAMILIES
Total TUITION FROM FAMILIES:
CLIENT NEEDS REVENUE
CLIENT NEEDS PAYMENTS

Total CLIENT NEEDS REVENUE:
OTHER PRIVATE CONTRACTS
OTHER PRIVATE CONTRACTS

Total OTHER PRIVATE CONTRACTS:
PRIVATE CONTRACTS
PRIVATE CONTRACT REV
Total PRIVATE CONTRACTS:
HORTICULTURE JOB REVENUE
HORT JOB REV
Total HORTICULTURE JOB REVENUE:
CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS

Total CONTRIBUTIONS AND GRANTS:
DONATIONS - TEMPORARILY RESTRICTED

Total DONATIONS - TEMPORARILY RESTRICT
GRANTS

Total GRANTS:
ART SALES

Total ART SALES:
DONATIONS - NON CASH

Total DONATIONS - NON CASH:
MISC REVENUE

Total MISC REVENUE:
Total REVENUE & SUPPOR
GROSS PROFIT:
FUNCTIONAL EXPENSES

EXPENSES
RENTAL

Total EXPENSES:
WAGES
WAGES

Totat WAGES:
BONUS AND INCENTIVES
EMPLOYEE BONUS AND INCENTIVES

Total BONUS AND INCENTIVES:
CLIENT WAGES
CLIENT WAGES
Total CLIENT WAGES:
VACATION PAY
VACATION PAY
Total VACATION PAY:
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
EMPLOYEE BENEFITS
Total EMPLOYEE BENEFITS:
RETENTION BENEFIT

WELLNESS BENEFITS
Total RETENTION BENEFIT:
RETIREMENT 4038
RETIREMENT 403B (Continue
403 B EXPENSES
RETIREMENT 403B

ZOOM GROUP (CGM)
Year to Date

$  43,260.00
$  43,260.00
$ 612,607.27
$ 612,607.27

862,221.73
$ 862,221.73
$ 2,377.50
$ 2,377.50
$ 70.00
$ 70.00
$ 405.00
$ 405.00

$ 1,485,255.07

$ 1,485,255.07

$ 11,182.00
$  11,182.00
$  86,185.95
$  54,530.00
§ 1462675
$  16,090.17
§ 374056
D

$ 3,192,895.31
$ 3,192,895.31

$ 421.61
$ 421.61
$ 1,457,036.29
$ 1,457,036.29
$  24,788.91
$  24,788.91
$ 60248243
$ 602,482.43
$  64,960.73
$  64,960.73
$ 139.553.09
$ 139,553.08
$ 3,843.09
$ 3,843.09
$ 1,325.00

$  12,960.00



Income Statement
For The 12 Periods Ended 6/30/2015

# ZOOM GROUP (CGM)
Total RETIREMENT 403B: $  14,285.00

“ EMPLOYER FICA

EMPLOYER FICA $ 115,047.48
Total EMPLOYER FICA: $ 115047.48
EMPLOYER CLIENT FICA
EMPLOYER CLIENT FICA $  44,981.33
Total EMPLOYER CLIENT FICA: $ 4498133
UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE
UNEMPLOYMENT $ 2623885
Total UNEMPLOYMENT EXPENSE: $  26,238.85
WORKMAN'S COMP
WORKER'S COMP $  28,364.42
Total WORKMAN'S COMP: §  28,364.42
PROF SERVICES
Total PROF SERVICES: $  138,866.45
PROF SERVICES - GOVT CONTRACT
ABILITY ONE PAYMENTS $ 26242.18
Total PROF SERVICES - GOVT CONTRACT: §  26,242.18
PROGRAM SUPPLIES
Total PROGRAM SUPPLIES: $  35,300.98
UNIFORMS
UNIFORMS $ 1,205
Total UNIFORMS: §  1,12065
OFFICE SUPPLIES
OFFICE SUPPLIES $ 491573
Total OFFICE SUPPLIES: $  4,915.73
COMMUNICATIONS
COMMUNICATIONS $  36531.90
Total COMMUNICATIONS: $  36,531.90
MAINTENANCE
MAINTENANCE $  19,188.97
Total MAINTENANCE: §  19,188.97
POSTAGE
POSTAGE $ 314662
Total POSTAGE: §  3,146.62
FACILITY RENTAL
FACILITY RENTAL $  65084.00
Total FACILITY RENTAL: $  65,084.00
UTILITIES
UTILITIES $ 2143264
Total UTILITIES: $ 2143264
PRINTING
PRINTING $ 323198
Total PRINTING: $ 323198
VEHICLE EXPENSE
Total VEHICLE EXPENSE: §  22,101.48
CONFERENCES & MEETINGS
CONFERENCES & MEETINGS $ -184.73
Total CONFERENCES & MEETINGS: $ 18473
TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT
Total TECHNOLOGY SUPPORT: §  3303.10
TRAINING
Total TRAINING: $  29,180.37
MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT
MEALS & ENTERTAINMENT $ 219667
Total MEALS AND ENTERTAINMENT: §  2,196.67
PROVIDER TAX
PROVIDER TAX $ 3116774
Total PROVIDER TAX: $ 31,167.74
TUITION ASSISTANCE
Scholarship Payments $ 1,610.10
Total TUITION ASSISTANCE: § 161010
FUNDRAISING EXP - UNRESTRICTED
FUNDRAISING EXPENSE ANNUAL CAMF $ 15,54
Total FUNDRAISING EXP - UNRESTRICTED: $ 15.54

FUNDRAISING EXP - TEMP RESTRICTED
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES SPRING Z $ 3109827



Income Statement

For The 12 Periods Ended 6/30/2015
b ZOOM GROUP (CGM)

: Total FUNDRAISING EXP - TEMP RESTRICTED § 3109827
DUES & PUBLICATIONS
DUES & PUBLICATIONS $ 39752
Total DUES & PUBLICATIONS: § 397522
MARKETING
MARKETING PROJECTS $ 569745
Total MARKETING: $ 569745
BUSINESS FILING FEES
FILING FEES & REGISTRATIONS $ 278.12
Total BUSINESS FILING FEES: $ 278.12
INSURANCE - GENERAL
GENERAL LIABILITY INS $ 19,588.88
Total INSURANCE - GENERAL: § 19,588.88
RECOGNITION CLIENT/TEAM MBR
CLIENT RECOGNITION $ 923.95
Total RECOGNITION CLIENT/TEAM MBR: $ 92395
RECOGNITION EMPLOYEES
EMPLOYEE RECOGNITION $  7177.27
Total RECOGNITION EMPLOYEES: § 717721
ACTIVITIES EXPENSE
ACTIVITIES EXPENSE $ 685998
Total ACTIVITIES EXPENSE: § 685088
EVENTS CLIENT/TEAM MEMBER
CLIENT EVENTS $ 967040
Total EVENTS CLIENT/TEAM MEMBER: $ 967040
JOB ADVERTISEMENTS
JOB ADVERTISING $ 118400
Totat JOB ADVERTISEMENTS: §  1,184.00
MISC EXPENSES
Total MISC EXPENSES: $ 4548
Total FUNCTIONAL EXPEN $ 3,052,963.62
(DECREASE) INCREASE FROM ACTIVITIES: §  139,931.69
OTHER INCOME AND EXPENSE
Total OTHER INCOME AND § -132,865.24
EARNINGS BEFORE INCOME TAX: $  7,066.45
{DECREASE) INCREASE IN TOTAL NET ASSI § 706645

Run 9/4/2015 3:17:29 PM
GIL 9/4/12015



Internal Revenue Service Department of the Treasury
District Director

P. O. Box 2508
Cincinnati, OH 45201

Date: April 21, 1999 Person to Contact:
Sheila Schrom 31-02836
Customer Service Representative

CGM Inc. Telephone Number:
Louisville Diversified Services 877-829-5500
410 w. Chestnut st. ste. 900 Fagz Number:
Louisville, KY 40202-2326 513-684-5836

[ E‘Mification Number:

Thiz letter is in response to your request for a copy of your

organization's determination letter., This letter will take the place of
the copy you requested. ~

Dear Sir or Madam:

Jur records indicate that a determination letter lssued in January 1986
jranted your organization exemption from fedsral income tax under section
501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code. That letter is still in effect.

3ased on information subsequently submitted, we classified your
srganization as one that is not a private foundation within the meaning of
saction 509(a) of the Code because it is an organization described in
section 509 (a) (1) and 170(b) (1) (A} (vi).

'his classification was based on the assumption that your organization's
jperations would continue as stated in the application. If your
wrganization's sources of support, or Lts character, method of operations,
'L purposes have changed, please let us know 80 we can consider the effect

£ the change on the exempt status and foundation status of your
irganization.

‘our organization is required to file Form 990, Return of Organization
xempt from Income Tax, only if its qross receipts each year are normally
iore than $25,000. If a return is required, it must be filed by the 15th
ay of the fifth month after the end of the organization's annual
ceounting period. The law imposes a penalty of $20 a day, up to a maximum

£ $10,000, when a return is filed late, unless there is reasonable cause
or the delay. ’

11 exempt organizations (unless spacifically excluded) are liable For
axes under the Federal Ingurance Contributions Act (social security taxes)
n remunaration of $100 or more paid to each employee during a calendar
ear. Your organization is not liable for the tax imposed under the
aderal Unemployment Tax Act (FUTA).



-2~

JGM Inc, Louisville Diversified Services

)rganizations that are not private foundations are not subject to the
1¥xcise taxes under Chapter 42 of the Code. However, these organizations
ire not automatically exempt from other Federal excise taxes.

Jonors may deduct contributions to your organization as provided in section
.70 of the Code. Bequests, legacies, devises, transfers, or gifts to your
rganization or for its use are deductible for federal estate and gift tax
urposes if they meet the applicable provisions of sections 2055, 2106, and
1522 of the Code.

four organization is not required to file federal income tax returns unless
.t is subject to the tax on unrelated business income under section 511 of
-he Coda. 1If your organization is subject to this tax, it must file an
-ncome tax return on the Form 990-T, Exempt Organization Business Income
‘ax Return. In this letter, we are not determining whether any of your
wganization's present or proposed activities are Unrelated trade or
usiness as defined in section 513 of the Code.

lecause this letter could help resolve any questions about your
rganization's exempt status and foundation status, you should kesp it with
he organization's permanent records.

lease direct any questions to the person identified in the letterhead
bove,

his letter affirms your organization's exempt status.

Sinceraly,
o &ty et

C. Ashlay Bullard
District Directaor
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Afison Lundergan Grimes
Kentucky Begretary of Sfate

Received and Filed:
ARTICLES OF AMENDMENT A ,3"29/"2"& 33,2 8 ;fM
TO THE Feo Receipt: $8.00
ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION
OF

C.G.M, SERVICES, INC,

Pursuant to the provisions of the KRS Chapter 273, these Articleé of Amendment to the
Atticles of Incorporation of C.G.M. Services, Inc., a Kentucky nonprofit corporation (the
"Corporation"), are hereby adopted:

1. The name of the corporation is C.G.M. Services, Inc.

2. The Articles of Incorporation are hereby amended by deleting the text of Article I
thereof and substituting in place thereof the following:

“ARTICLE

The name of the Corporation is Zoom Group, Inc.”

3, This Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation was approved by the Board of
Directors of the Corporation and received a majority vote of the directors in office on the 28"
day of June, 2013, in the manner prescribed by KRS Chapter 273,

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the undersigned, the duly authorized officer of the
Corporation, has executed these Articles of Amendment as of this the 2[;,5 day of August,
2013.

C.G.M, SERVICES7INC.

This Instrument Prepared By:

500 West Jefferson Street
Louisville, Kentucky 40202-2874
(502) 333-6000

109259.127826/1018637.)
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amcray
0216571.04 priad
Allson Lundergan Qrimes
Kantucky Soaratary of State
Recelved and Fllad:

8/22/2013 2:47 FM

Fea Receipl: $20.00
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&
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COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE

Soelon of Bukiness Filings | Geificate of Withdrawal of Assumed Name CWA
Buslness Flllnge
PO Box 718 (Domestic or Foralgn Business Entity)
Frankfort, KY 40602
(602) 564-3490
WWW.808,Ky.gov

Pursuant to the provislons of KRS 366, the underslgned applicant applles to withdraw an assuined name and, for that
purpoes, submits the following statements: ‘

1. The assumed name to be withdrawn s £09M Group
(The neme muat bo identioal to the hame on regord with the Sacretary of Stala]

2, The aesumed name has bean discontinuad by . 6.1 Sxvess, i :
(Must ba the exaot name of the enihy or pariners)

3. This application will be effective upon filing, unleas 4 dalayed sffeclive date and/or ima Is provided. The effective date
or the delayed effective date sannot be prior to the date the application Is filad. The date and/or time Is

{DeTayed afoativa dato

anior time)
4, The date the orlginal certificate as flsd: S@Ptember 27, 2006 )
5. The "(eal name” I8 (you must cheak one): \ .
et DOMeatic General Partnership a Forelgn General Patnership
& Domestio Limited Llabliity Partnership —.—aForalgn Limited Lliability Partnership
& Domestio Limiled Partnershlp —._ 8 Forelgn Limited Partnership
.8 Domaestio Business Trust ‘ —._AaForelgn Buginess Trust
v a Domestic Corporation —___aForelgn Corporation
a Domestio Limlted Liabllity Company w2 Forelgn Limlted Liabllity Company
6. 'The malling adldress lo: . |
1904 Embassy Square Bivd. Loulsville Kentucky 40208
Street Address or Post Offfco Box Numbare ) Clty | Blate Zlp
of perjury 'under the laws of Kentuaky that the forgoing Is trus and correct,
Mark T. Hurst Chairman . ?LZLL!?*
thorized Party Printad Name Title Date

o1r12)
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‘ amoray
0216571.09 o
Allson Lundergan Qrimos
Kentuoky Heoretary of State
Revalved and Flled:
812212013 2,48 PM

COMMONWEALTH OF KENTUCKY

Fee Recelph: $20,00
ALISON LUNDERGAN GRIMES, SECRETARY OF STATE
Poacion of Business Filings | v tifinate of Assumed Name | . ASN

Businass Flilngs

FO Box 718 (Domestic or Forelgn Business Entity)
Frankfort, KY 40602 '

(502) 664-3490 . .
WvAW.808.ky.gav

Pursuant to the provisions of KRS 366, the undersigned applies to assume & name and, for that purpose, submita the
following statement:

1. The assumad name ts: £OOM Group

2, The name of the business entity (and In the case of genoral parinership, the pariners) that [s/are adopling the assumed

name: Zoom Group, Inc.
Neme must be Identoal to the name on record with the Beoretary of Slate,)

3, The “real name" I8 (you must check one);
—.& Domestlc General Partnership A Forelgn Generat Partnershlp

—a Domeslc Limlted Liablilty Partnérehip a Forelgn Limited Liabllity Partnarship

a Domestic Limlted Partnership 2 Forelgn LimHed Partnership

a Domestlo Business Trust & Forelgn Business Truat

‘/ a Domestle Gorporation —..aForelgn Gorporallon

.2 Domestle Limited Liability Company & Forelgn Limited Liablity Gompany

4. This application wlll be effactive upon fillng, unless a delayad effective date and/or time Is provided, The affectiva date
or tha delayed effactive cannot ba prior to the date the application Is fled, The date and/or time Is

{Delayed ofeotive date
and/or time)

5. The business IS organized and exlsting In the slate or country of Keandy

8. The malling address Is;

1904 Embassy Square Blvd. Louisville Kentucky 40299 .
§trest Addrozs or Post OMMos Box Numbere “oity Siats F) -

| declare un!=I gnalty of perjury under the lawa of Kentucky that the forgoing fe frue and corract.

- Mark T. Hurst Chairman 8/2:/i4
Authorzed Party Signeturs Printed Neme Titfe ale ¢

/12)
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION c
INAL COPY FiL=p

SE
. CRETARY OF STATE o KENTucxy
FRANKFORY, Ketimycyy K

Know All Men By These Presents: b%&? D »

The undersigned do hereby associate__o_urs_e‘lves Ai‘:'_or the purpose

C. G. M. SERVICES, INC.

of forming a nonprofit corporation under the provisions of the

Kentucky Nonprofit Corporation Act and do hereby adopt the followihg

Articles of Incoxrporation:

ARTICLE ¥

NAME C

[

Vi
The name of the Corporation shall be C. G. M. Services, Inc.

ARTICLE II
DURATION
The period of duration of the Corporation shall be perpetual,
or until such time as the Corporation may be dissolved by -

-~ volunary action according to law.

ARTICLE IIT

PURPOSES AND POWERS

A. The principle object and purpose for which the Corporation

is organized is as follows:

To develop and promote valued social roles for mentally

retarded and developmentally disabled citizens by providing

Boax 354 PAGE 809



o 304 rec 810

or arranging for work, work training opportunities and/or

voluntary associations in typical community settings.

B. In furtherance of such purposes the Corporation may
accept devices, bequests and gifts, and may otherwise acquire by
purchase, lease, éonstruction, or in any other manner title to,
or the use of, premises and facilities suitable for its purposes,
and may employ and pay such personnel as may from ﬁime to time be

necessary in the accomplishment of its purpose.

CTTIE i expresgsly not the purpose of this Corporation to
carry on propaganda or otherwise attempt to influence legislation,
nor to participate or intervene in (including the publication or
distribution of stateménts) any poiitical campaign on behalf of
any candidate for public office.

D. This Corporation shall have all Ehe powers conferred
by the laws of the Commonwealth of Kentucky upon non-profit
corporations formed under the Kentucky Revised Statutes, provided
however, that this Corporation shall not have or exercise any
power ﬁot connected with the furtherance of purposes for which
organized as set forth in other provisions of this Artiéle.

E. Notwithstanding any other provision 6f these Articles,
this Corporation is organized and operated exclusively for

charitable, and educational purposes. The Corporation shall have

no capital stock and no power to issue certificates of stock, or
to declare dividends; no part of the net earnings of the
Corporation shall inure to the benefit of any private individual
or member, except that the Corporation shall be authorized and

empowered to pay reasonable compensation for services rendered

.-
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and to make payments and distributions in furtherance of the
purposes set forth herein; and the Corporation shall not
carry on any activities denied to a Corporation described in

5 501 {c¢) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1954, as amended

(or the corresponding provisions of any future United States

Internal Revenue law).

ARTICLE IV

MEMBERSHIP

The incorporators shall be the members of the Corporation
and shall constitute its Board of Directors. Vacancies in the
Board of Directors may be filled by election of any person having
an interest in persons who are mentally retarded, without
limitation as to race, color, creed, sex, national origin or

otherwise; and upon election as a Director the person so elected

shall automatically become a member .

ARTICLE V.

REGISTERED OFFICE AND REGISTERED AGENT
The principle office of the Corporation and its registered
office will be at 1146 S. Third Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40203  __

and the name and address fo its registered agent shall be as follows:

Mr. Wayne Marshall, 1146 S. Third Street, Louisville, Kentucky 40203.

ARTICLE VI

INITIAL BOARD OF DIRECTORS

The initial Board of Directors of the Corporation shall consist

of members, whose names and addresses are as follows:

&M 854%&811
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Mr. Frank Giacalone, 4623 Fox Run Road., Louisville, KY 40207
Mrs. Natalie Samaria, 9014 Lantern Light Parkway, Louisville, KY 40220
Mr. Wayne Marshall, 1104 8. Third Street, Louisville, KY 40203 —

Mrs. Shirley Dumesnil 3320 Green Hill Lane, Louisville, KY 40207

ARTICLE VII

INCORPORATORS

The incorporators are the same persons whose names and addresses

g e Iisted in Ar ticleVI~herecf as ¢ OnStltﬂti’hg’H '''' theinitigl

Board of Directors, and reference thereto is made for such

names and addresses.

ARTICLE VIII

POWERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS
The affairs of the Corporation shall be conducted by a
Board of Directors which shall consist of not less than 4 members,
the number ﬁhereof, and the time and manner of election of Directors
to be in accordance with the by-laws of the Corporation. The
incorporators shall constitute the:initial Board of Directors

and shall, within ninety days after the effective date of

incorporation, .call a meeting of all persons who are then members

of the corporation for the purpose of determining the member

of directors for the ensuing year, and for the election of

directors in accordance therewith.
The power to make by-laws, rules and regulations of the

business and affairs of the Corporation, and the power to amend

the same from time to time, shall be vested in the Boaxd of Directors.

—h—
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ARTICLE IX

PERSONAL LIABILITY
The private property of the members and directors of the
Corporation, and of any officers who may be elected from time

to time, shall not be subject to the payment of debts of the

Corporation to any extent.

ARTICLE X

DISSOLUTION

Upon the dissolution of the corporation, the Board of
Trustees shall, after paying or making provision for the payment
~of the liabilities of the Corporation, dispose of all the
assets of the Corporation exclusively for the purposes of the
Corporation in such manner, or to such organization or organizations
organized and operated exclusively for charitable, educational,
religious, or scientific purposes as shall at the time qualify
.as exempt organization or organizations under Section (c) (3)
of the Internél Revenue Code of 1954 (or the corresponding
provision of any futuré United States Internal Revenue Law); as
the Board of Trustees shall determine, Any such assets not
so disposed of shall be disposed of by the Circuit Court of
the county in which the principal office of the Corporation
is then located, exclusively for such purposes or to such
organization or organizations, as said Court shall determine,

which are organized and operated exclusively for such purposes.

v 354 6813
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IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, witness the Signitures of the

day of(y@‘*%tz/ , 19_0_0__4.

Incorporators, this /0
&&w&/ VO //@a«féﬁe@
S;ZLKJQH ;;;;AAzQ&, QZki/jJ~§{#JZ

STATE OF KENTUCKY

COUNTY OF JEFFERSON
The undersigned, a Notary Public in and for the State and

County aforesaid, hereby certifies that on this {0 day

personally appeared before me and acknowledged and delivered the

foregoing Articles of Incorporation to be their voluntary act

and deed for the purposes therein expressed.

. Z
WITNESS my hand this _/ J day of Q‘f""’(/ ' 19.2 é
My commission-expires W /, /é/oo 7 .

hfyCommlssmnExplresAuq 1.1989

27 N,

NOTBRY PUBLIC, KY STATE AT LARGE

‘ & p, J,'wtsﬂn
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THIS INSTRUMENT PREPARED BY:

THOMAS K. STONE
Attorney at Law
721 W. Market Street
Louisville, KY 40202
{502) 589-9333
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CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Board of Directors
Zoom Group, Inc.
Louisville, Kentucky

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Zoom Group, Inc. (a not-for-profit
organization), which comprise the statements of financial position as of June 30,2014 and 2013, and
the related statements of activities, functional expenses, and cash flows for the years then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this
includes the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation
and fair presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditors’ Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audits. We
conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable assurance
about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditors’ judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that
are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation
of the financial statements.

9300 Shelbyville Road « Suite 1100 » Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 + Fax 502.425.0883 « www.DMLO.com




We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis
for our audit opinion.

Opinion
Tn our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of Zoom Group, Inc. as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, and the changes in its net

assets and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

oGy, s, ooy 4 Oty

Louisville, Kentucky
October 22, 2014




Z00M GROUP, INC.

STATEMENTS OF FINANCIAL POSITION
June 30, 2014 and 2013

Assets 2014 2013
Current Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 160,219 $§ 278,370
Investments 403,606 480,164
Unemployment reserve 54,834 47,528
Accounts receivable, less allowance for doubtful
accounts of $5,000 in 2014 and 2013 373,696 341,578
Grants receivable 17,018
Security deposits 7,778 9,407
Prepaid expenses 20,838 13,489
Total current assets 1,020,971 1,187,554
Property and Equipment

Land 300,000 300,000
Building 644,319 468,314
Leasehold improvements 73,513 73,513
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 389,106 289,015
Construction in progress 181,248
1,406,938 1,312,090
Less accumulated depreciation 327,134 264,904
1,079,804 1,047,186
Total assets $ 2,100,775  $ 2,234,740

See Notes to Financial Statements.



Liabilities and Net Assets

Current Liabilitites
Current maturities of capital lease obligations
Current maturities of mortgage payable
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total current liabilities

Long-Term Liabilities, less current maturities
Capital lease obligations
Mortgage payable
Total long-term liabilities

Total labilities

Net Assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted

Total liabilities and net assets

2014 2013
$ 13,166 $ 2,134
52,485 49,923
42,150 84,232
135,948 125,355
243,749 261,644
22,897 3,052
489,227 541,924
512,124 544,976
755,873 806,620
1,247 444 1,381,085
97.458 47.035
1,344,902 1,428,120
$2,100,775  $ 2,234,740
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ZOOM GROUP, INC.

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

Years Ended June 30, 2014 and 2013

Cash Flows from Operating Activities
Cash received for program services
Contributions and grants received
Cash paid to suppliers and employees
Interest paid
Interest received

Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities
Cash Flows from Investing Activities
Purchases of investments
Proceeds from sale of investments
Capital expenditures for property and equipment
Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities
Cash Flows from Financing Activities

Principal payments on mortgage payable
Principal payments under capital lease obligation

Net cash used in financing activities
Net decrease in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents at end of year

See Notes to Financial Statements.

2014 2013
$2,873,680  $ 2,850,148
171,664 193,279
(3,102,384)  (2,904,168)
(26,719) (4,380)
3 367
(83,756) 135,246
(10,411) (7,426)
139,326 50,000
(102,678) (316,343)
26,237 (273,769)
(50,135) (8,153)
(10,497) (2,008)
(60,632) (10,161)
(118,151) (148,684)
278,370 427,054
$§ 160219 § 278370




Reconciliation of Net (Decrease) Increase in Total Net
Assets to Net Cash (Used In) Provided by Operating
Activities
Net (decrease) increase in total net assets

Adjustments to reconcile net (decrease) increase in total net

assets to net cash (used in) provided by operating activities:

Depreciation
Investment income reinvested
Unrealized gain on investments
Net gain on unemployment trust
Realized gain on investments
Donated securities
In-kind contributions of equipment
Change in assets and liabilities:
(Increase) decrease in:
Accounts receivable
Grants receivable
Unemployment reserve
Security deposits
Prepaid expenses
Increase (decrease) in:
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses

Total adjustments
Net cash (used in) provided by operating activities

Supplemental Schedule of Non-Cash Investing
and Financing Transactions

Equipment acquired through capital lease obligations

Purchases of property and equipment in accounts payable

Real estate acquired with mortgage payable

2014 2013
$ (83,218) $ 211,781
62,230 26,770
(11,418) (10,532)
(23,961) (20,631)
(5,422) (4,197)
(23,063)
(4,326)
(5,000)
(32,118) (117,141)
17,018 28,662
8,527 21,071
1,629 (553)
(7,349) (4,346)
7,122 (4,167)
10,593 13,529
(538) (76,535)
$ (83,756) $ 135246
$ 41,374
$ 49,204

8 600,000



Note 1.

Z0OOM GROUP, INC.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Nature of Operations and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Nature of operations: .
Zoom Group, Inc. (Organization) is 2 not-for-profit organization engaged in

developing and promoting valued social roles for adults with development disabilities
by providing employment services, adult day programs, volunteer placements and

other community-based vocational opportunities in typical community settings.

Summary of significant accounting policies:

This summary of significant accounting policies of the Organization is presented to
assist in understanding the Organization’s financial statements. The financial
statements and notes are representations of the Organization’s management who is
responsible for the integrity and objectivity of the financial statements. These
accounting policies conform to accounting principles generally accepted in the

United States of America and have been consistently applied in the preparation of

the financial statements.

Service revenues:

During the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, approximately 98% of the
Organization’s service revenues were generated from four agencies-Kentucky
Department for Medicaid Services, Department of Veterans Affairs, UPS Supply
Chain Solutions, Inc. and Seven Counties Services, Inc.-with revenue of
approximately $2,874,000 and $2,927,000, respectively. At June 30, 2014 and
2013, amounts due from these agencies included in accounts receivable were
approximately $377,000 and $341,000, respectively.

Receivables:

The valuation of receivables is based upon a detailed analysis of past due accounts
and the history of uncollectible accounts. Estimated uncollectible receivables
increase the allowance for doubtful accounts and when the receivables are written
off, the allowance for doubtful accounts is decreased. The Organization
periodically reviews doubtful receivables to determine if write-offs are necessary.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Property and equipment:

Property and equipment are stated at cost, if purchased, or at fair market value as
of the date of donation, if donated. The Organization’s policy is to capitalize asset
purchases exceeding $500. Amortization expense from capital leases is included
with depreciation expense. Depreciation is computed using the straight-line
method over the following estimated useful lives of the related assets:

Years
Building 40
Leasehold improvements 3-5
Furniture, equipment and vehicles 2-10

Donations:

Donations other than cash are recorded at their fair market value as of the date of
donation. Donated services must meet the specific expertise requirements and
would normally have been purchased before they are recorded. Donations of
long-lived assets with explicit restrictions that specify how the assets are to be
used and donations of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations about
how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, the Organization reports
expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets
are placed in service.

Donated facilities:

The Organization operates most of its day services programs from facilities at
local churches. The estimated rental value of these facilities is not readily
determinable and, as such, is not reflected in the accompanying financial
statements.

Functional allocation of expenses:

The costs of providing the various program services and other activities have been
summarized on a functional basis in the Statement of Functional Expenses.
Accordingly, certain overhead costs have been allocated among the program
services and supporting services benefited.



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make
estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the
reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Cash and cash equivalents:
For purposes of the statement of cash flows, the Organization considers only
undesignated cash and investments with original maturities of three months or less
to be cash and cash equivalents.

Investments and market risk:

Investments are stated at fair value (see Note 2). Donated investments are
recorded at the fair market value as of the date received.

Advertising:
The Organization expenses advertising costs as incurred.
Compensated absences:

Compensated absences for sick pay have not been accrued since they cannot be
reasonably estimated. The Organization’s policy is to recognize these costs when
actually paid.

Income taxes:

The Organization is exempt from federal, state and local income taxes as a not-
for-profit corporation as described under Internal Revenue Code Section
501(c)(3). The Organization files an informational tax return in the U.S. federal
jurisdiction. However, income from certain activities not directly related to the
Organization’s tax-exempt purpose may be subject to taxation as unrelated
business income.




NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

As of June 30, 2014 and 2013, the Organization did not have any accrued interest
or penalties related to income tax liabilities, and no interest or penalties have been
charged to operations for the years then ended. Tax years ended on or after June
30, 2011, remain subject to IRS review and change.

Subsequent events:
Subsequent events have been evaluated through October 22, 2014, which is the
date the financial statements were available to be issued.

Note 2. Investments

Cost and fair value of investments at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are summarized below:

2014
Unrealized
Appreciation
Cost Market Value (Depreciation)

Cash equivalents $10,390 $10,390

Mortgage-backed securities 89,051 91,195 $ 2,144
Equity mutual funds: ' :

World stock 36,988 47,995 11,007
Large blend 39,774 52,583 12,809
Foreign large blend 35,511 44,016 8,505
Asset allocation mutual fund 53,727 59,475 5,748
Bond mutual funds 97,599 97.952 353
Total $363,040 $403,606 $40,566

10



Note 3.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

2013
Unrealized
Appreciation
Cost Market Value {Depreciation)
Cash equivalents $ 57,763 $57,763
Mortgage-backed securities 107,519 104,826 $(2,693)
Equity mutual funds:
World stock 61,608 . 69,419 7,811
Large growth 30,021 37,135 7,114
Large blend 31,203 36,809 5,606
Foreign large blend 30,424 31,543 1,119
Asset allocation mutual fund 51,250 50,052 (1,198)
Bond mutual funds 93,771 92,617 (1,154)
Total $463,559 $480.164 $16.605

The Organization has significant investments in funds held by an investment manager
and is, therefore, subject to concentrations of credit risk. Investments are made by the
investment manager and the investments are monitored by the Board of Directors.
Though the market value of investments is subject to fluctuations on a year-to-year
basis, management believes the investment policy is prudent for the long-term welfare

“of the Organization.

Fair Value Measurements

The framework for measuring fair value provides a fair value hierarchy that prioritizes
the inputs to valuation techniques used to measure fair value. The hierarchy gives the
highest priority to unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or
liabilities (level 1) and the lowest priority to unobservable inputs (level 3). The three
Jevels of the fair value hierarchy under accounting principles generally accepted in the
United States of America are described as follows:
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Level 1 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unadjusted quoted prices for
identical assets or liabilities in active markets that the Organization has
the ability to access.

Level 2 - Inputs to the valuation methodology include: quoted prices for similar
assets or liabilities in active or inactive markets; inputs other than
quoted prices that are observable for the asset or liability; inputs that
are derived principally from or corroborated by observable market data
by correlation or other means. If the asset or liability has a specified
(contractual) term, the level 2 input must be observable for
substantially the full term of the asset or liability.

Level 3 - Inputs to the valuation methodology are unobservable and significant to
the fair value measurement.

The asset or liability’s fair value measurement level within the fair value hierarchy is
based on the lowest level of input that is significant to the fair value measurement.
Valuation techniques used need to maximize the use of observable inputs and minimize
the use of unobservable inputs.

There have been no changes in methodologies used at June 30, 2014 and 2013. All
assets have been valued using a market approach. Following is a description of the
valuation methodologies used for assets measured at fair value.

Cash equivalents, equity mutual funds, asset allocation mutual fund, and bond
mutual fund - valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which
the individual securities are traded.

Mortgage-backed securities - valued based on yields currently available on
comparable securities traded in active markets.

The preceding methods described may produce a fair value calculation that may not be
indicative of net realizable value or reflective of future fair values. Furthermore,
although the Organization believes its valuation methods are appropriate and consistent
with other market participants, the use of different methodologies or assumptions to
determine the fair value of certain financial instruments could result in a different fair
value measurement at the reporting date.

12



NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table sets forth by level, within the fair value hierarchy, the
Organization’s investments at fair value.as of June 30, 2014 and 2013:

June 30, 2014
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Measured on a recurring basis:
Cash equivalents $ 10,390 $ 10,390
Equity mutual funds 144,594 144,594
Asset allocation mutual fund 59,475 : 59,475
Bond mutual fund 97,952 97,952
Mortgage-backed securities $91.195 91.195
Total assets at fair value $312.411 $91,195 $403,606
June 30, 2013
Level 1 Level 2 Total
Measured on a recurring basis: ‘
Cash equivalents $ 57,763 $ 57,763
Equity mutual funds 174,906 174,906
Asset allocation mutual fund 50,052 50,052
Bond mutual fund 92,617 92,617
Mortgage-backed securities $104.826 104,826
Total assets at fair value $375.338  $104.826 $480.164

The Organization has received gifts in kind of securities and equipment in the amount of
$4,326 and $5,000 for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively. These level

3 assets have been valued at fair value, on a non-recurring basis, as provided by the
donor.
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Note 4.

Note 5.

Note 6.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Unemployment Reserve

The Organization participates in a self-insured unemployment trust. Quarterly deposits
are made to a reserve account, and unemployment claims are paid from the trust as they
arise. AsofJune 30,2014 and 2013, the Organization had a reserve balance of $54,834
and $47,528, respectively, on deposit with the trustee. For 2014, approximately 70% of
the unemployment reserve account was invested in Level 1 investments, 10% in Level 2
investments and 20% in Level 3 investments. For 2013, approximately 79% of the
unemployment reserve account was invested in Level 1 investments, 7% in Level 2
investments and 14% in Level 3 investments. During the years ended June 30,2014 and
2013, the Organization recorded an investment gain of $5,422 and $4,197, respectively,
on this trust that is included in unrealized gains on the statements of activities. A
reconciliation of the activity from the beginning to the end of year for assets measured as
Level 3 investments at June 30, 2014 is as follows:

Multi-Strategy
Credit Fund, LLCs

and Hedge Fund
Beginning balance $ 6,654
Total realized/unrealized gains 787
Purchases 3.526
Ending balance $10,967

Construction in Progress

During 2014, the Organization completed and placed in service the building renovations
at their new location. The total cost of the project was approximately $181,000.
Capital Lease Obligations

The Organization leases equipment under capital leases. The economic substance ofthe
leases is that the Organization is financing the acquisition of the assets through the

leases and, accordingly, the leases are recorded in the Organization’s assets and
liabilities.
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following is a summary of the leased assets included in property and equipment:

2014 013
Equipment $49,842 $8,468
Accumulated amortization (12.471) (3.528)
$37.371 $4,940
Future minimum lease payments under the capital leases are as follows:
Years ending June 30, 2015 $15,462
2016 12,389
2017 8,171
2018 3,678
2019 552
40,252
Less amount representing interest 4,189
Net minimum lease payments $36,063

. Note7.  Mortgage Payable

Mortgage payable consists of the following:

[\
[ww)
p—t
I
B
o
—t
S8

Mortgage payable to Main Source Bank, stated
interest rate of 3.95%, payable in monthly
installments of $6,077, maturing April 2023.
Mortgage includes a prepayment penalty if
refinanced in first 5 years of the mortgage.
Mortgage is secured by property with a net book
value of $922,634 at June 30, 2014 and an
assignment of rents. $541,712 $591,847

Less current maturities 52.485 49.923

$489,227 $541,924
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Future maturities on the mortgage payable are as follows:

Years ending June 30, 2015 $ 52,485
2016 54,597
2017 56,793
2018 59,077
2019 61,453
Thereafter 257,307
$541,712
Note 8. Lease Commitments

The Organization leases space for various programs under operating leases.

The following is a schedule by years of the future minimum rental payments required
under leases having a term of more than one year.

Years ending June 30, 2015 $63,600
2016 14,900
$78,500
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Note 9.

Note 10.

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Changes in Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Changes in temporarily restricted net assets during the years ended June 30, 2014 and
2013 were as follows:

Balance Balance
6/30/13 Contributions Released 6/30/14

Contributions restricted for:
Metro United Way-grant for supported

living and adult day programs $17,018 $(17,018)
Scholarships and activities 28,817 (5,750) $23,067
Studio Works : 1.200 $108.958 (35.767) 74,391

$47.035 $108,958 $(58.535) $97.458

Balance Balance
6/30/12 Contributions Released 6/30/13

Contributions restricted for:
Metro United Way grant for supported

living and adult day programs $ 45,680 $17,018 $(45,680) $17,018
Scholarships and activities 25,678 12,800 - (9,661) 28,817

. Day Programs 2,800 1,850 (4,650)
Studio Works 4,302 1,280 (4,382) 1.200

$78,460 $32.948 64,373 $47.035

Defined Contribution Retirement Plan

The Organization has a defined contribution retirement plan for the benefit of its
employees. All full-time employees who have fulfilled three months of employment are
eligible to contribute to the plan. Employees who have completed one year of service
are eligible for employer matching contributions. Annual contributions are determined
by the Board. The organization contributed approximately $13,000 and $14,500 to the
plan for the years ended June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively.
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[Part I} Summary
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o | 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: ZO00OM GROUP, INC. EXISTS TO HELP
% ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES EXPERIENCE A SENSE OF
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2 | 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column {A), line 118} ... ..ooioeeeciciriennn 0. 0.
8| b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), ne 25) B> 118,105.
d 17 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 116246} ... ..o, 561,423, 685,420,
18 Total expenses. Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column {A}, line 25) .__............... 2,935,810, 3,192,827,
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract ling 18 from liNe 12 ..ooiiicicieeriseise e 186,953, <112,601.>
Sé Beginning of Current Year End of Year
251 20 Total ssets (Pt X, N6 16)  _..........coooeeeecieensssussers e seresssssessensssesesmssssesnassssneoiens 2,234,740, 2,100,775,
%;: 21 Total liabilities (Part X, N8 2B) ... oot erssrensecsssssnsesscssssessracsenacneraees 806,620, 755,873,
27| 20 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract fing 21 fromt N 20 .......cecsveeresssssnecresisnes 1,428,120, 1,344,902,
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Form 990 2013) ZOOM GROUP, INC. B 2

[ Part lll | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a responsg ornoteto any line inthis Part I .. ... iiiiiieesiiiiisiiee st e sisrraeasserssnessesrcnsesssesnnneess
1 Biiefly describe the organization’s mission:

ZOOM GROUP, INC. EXISTS TO HELP ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES
EXPERIENCE A SENSE OF BELONGING IN OUR COMMUNITY. WE DO THIS BY
PROVIDING COMMUNITY REHABILITATION PROGRAMS, ADULT DAY PROGRAMS/ART
STUDIO AND A SUPPORTED EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM.

2 Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on .
16 PriOr FOIM 990 OF OB0-EZD ___.......oooooooooeeeosseseeeresesesssesssssee s semeeeee e ssessts s enessos e eseseessseemresseosessereses e [ves [XINo
If ®Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O. '

3 Did the organization csase conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? | DYes E No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.
4  Describe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c){4) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allocations to cthers, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program service reported.

4a (code: ) (expenses $ 1,843,398, incudnggantsofs } (Revenus $ 2,399,460.)
JOB PLACEMENT AND COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS PROGRAMS PROVIDE SUPPORTED
EMPLOYMENT FOR ADULTS WITH DEVELOPMENTAL DISABILITIES. JOB PLACEMENT
AND COMMERCIAL OPERATIONS PROGRAMS ALSO PROVIDE OR ARRANGE FOR WORK OR

TRAINING OPPORTUNITIES IN THE COMMUNITY.

4b  (code: ) (Expenses $ 608,963, mncudnggantsots ) (Revenue $ 502,738. )
DAY SERVICES PROGRAMS PROVIDE SOCIAL, RECREATIONAL, AND VOCATIONAL
ACTIVITIES FOR SEVERELY AND PROFOUNDLY DEVELOPMENTALLY DISABLED ADULTS

AT 3 NEIGHBORHOOD LOCATIONS.

4¢ (Code: ) (Expenses $ including granis of $ } (Revenue $ )
4d Other program services {Describe in Schedule 0)) R
{expenses $ Including grants of $ ) _(Revenue s )
4e _Total program service expenses B 2,452,361,
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 {2013) Z0OOM GROUP, INC. _ﬂeg_e_g
[ Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules

Yes | No
1 Is the organization described In section 501(c)(3) or 4847(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)?
I YS,” COMPIBIE SCREAUIB A ...........eeeeeseeeeeeoeesevseerese s es s s s s srss st s b e b enearecr s sr st s ssa s s rrns b bt bbb 1§ X
2 |s the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of CONIDUEOIS? | o iiieserveseesssessansesanersessearasseresannns 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for
public office? If *Yes, complete SCREUUIR G, PAITT ..o reerineiniceaecrencesesereessenessrasea s eass o sasmsessacasassasasissnses 3 X
4 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a saction 501(h) election in sffect
during the tax year? If “Yes," complote Schedule C, PATH ...t s s ttsr s st s s s sasaes 4 X
5 s the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501{c)(6) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or
similar amounts as defined in Bevenus Procedure 98-197 If “Yes, " complete Schedule G, Part il | ..occooevoreeeeeeceeiceearaans 5 X
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to
provide advice on the distribution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part! | 6. X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation sasement, including easements to pressrve open space,
the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? ff "Yes,® complete Schedule D, Partll, ...............ccccocvevrvcevevarnens 7 X
8 Did the organization maintain coflections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? /f "Yes,” complete
SCRABUUIE D, PATE M —...oeoeoeoeoeeeoeevevesvassss st eeseesesessease st abe st sese e et Re 2t ms 2o AR e rAe bt et bR R LSS Ra b b r R e et 8 X
9  Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for
amounts not listed In Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt management, cradit repalr, or debt negotiation services?
I *Yes,™ COMPIEte SCHEAUIB D, PAIEIV . ... s ssra e ssesss s s s an s sssa s s st bbbt st be st semt s an s 9 X
10  Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporarily restricted endowments, permanent
endowments, or quasi-endowments? I *Yes," complate Schedulo D, PartV ..o e 10 X
11  If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is "Yes,” then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIEE IX, or X
as applicable.
a Did the organization report an amotnt for land, buildings, and squipment in Part X, line 107 If “Yes, " complete Schedule D,
PAIEVE oo e e s e v st r et s et e st et S ba o8 Re e b2 R AR SRRSO A A AR 11a]| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities In Part X, line 12 that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 if "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl . .............ccocorommcommisvecrmssesssmeseeenesssecseennscone i1b X
¢ Did ths organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13 that Is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 167 If "Yes, " complete Schedufe D, Part VIll | [ ...ccciviiiiiivniinncinn s nrsacnas 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, line 167 If “Yes," complete SCREAUIE D, PArtIX | ........c..coovvomvcreerisiseersse s ieeoneenesssessessiroctsssormsssmessisssmsstactssssiessases 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabifities in Part X, line 257 If *Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ... 1ie | X
£ Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financlal statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liabilily for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes, " complete Schedule D, Part D SN 11 X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "*Yes," complete
SCHEAUIE D, Parts X ANG XH ..o oooooo e eoeeeeeeeeesess e sessnseaeraes ases s s e s s ess st s e hea e memerss bbb b e be s 12a| X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year?
If "Yes,™ and if the organization answered "No* to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts Xl and Xif isoptional ... 12b X
13 Is the organization a school described in section 170{D)(1HAH? If “Yes,” compleie Schedtle £ o oeeeeeeeereereeeaens 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employess, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and programm service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts [and IV ...........oovcoveoreecrcrirerimicis it s amassstaseessssssasessessssaes 14b X
16 Did the organization report on Part [X, column {4}, line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
forelgn organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Parts and IV | ... sesissssesans 186 X
16  Did the organization report on Part iX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
or for foreign individuals? If *Yes,” complote Schedule F, Parts I and IV | .......c.cormmmirrcmninimiiessinias st 16 X
17  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses far professional fundraising services on Part IX,
column (&), lines 6 and 1167 If Yes,” complete Schedule G, Partl . .........cccorviciiinini e sve s sbssssssnans 17 X
18  Did the organization repart more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part Vi, lines
1c and 8a? If *Yas,” complete SChedule G, PArt Il .. .........c..ociiuirermeremseessmsesesesissisissstsaassssss st asavassassssssasssossnsesiasssssanas 18| X
10  Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activilies on Part Vill, line 927 if “Yes,"”
COMPIOE SCREAUIR G, PAIE I ... ..\ooeeoeeoecssecsetevieras s vss assamssssssesionessssseset st e boemsaresm e AR PR TR R b b S bbb 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital facilities? If *Yes,” complete SChedle H ... .o eereaeeaeennene 20a X
b If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements tothis return? __.....ooiveiieninne 20b
Form 990 (2013}
332003
10-20-13
3

NnON1I414n TIETTOaT0 A00TTNT N1 NANAIN 7NN ADOTTD TN ARQTNT 1



Form 980 (2013) ZOOM GROUP, INC. _—F’z‘-‘ﬁ‘l

[Part IV | Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes | No
21 Did ths organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
government on Part IX, column (A), line 12 If *Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parfs land il | .....ccoiorvieroniccccencicniniies 24 X
20 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance o individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), line 27 If *Yes," complete Schedule I, Parts 1aNG Il .........vvmimrimrcmssescmmsims s esscsi s 22 X
23  Did the organization answer “Yes® to Part Vi, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization’s current
and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If *Yes,” complete
SOHETUIBd oo +oeo oo os+sesssssee s esoes e e 25885 4R RS TS 23 X
24a  Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
Jast day of the year, that was issued after Dacember 81, 20027 If *Yes,® answer finns 24b through 24d and complete
SCHEUUTE K. I 'NO%, GO L0 IN8 258 .....oooecseeeeresereressssssesesssmesssssss s 545 24a X
b Did the organization invest any proceads of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exXCOPYIONT . oo, 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease
QNY TEXEXEIIDE DONAST ___._.....ooovveerseeresssrreasssseessessssssssssssesssssses 544 5 ARS8 R 240
d Did the organization act as an “on behalf of* Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? . ...........cccveeenenes 24d
253 Section 501{c)(3) and 501{c}){4) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction witha
disqualified person during the year? if *Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part L e eeeeeeee s e r s b e an e e e enR et E s s 26a X
b |s the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 890 or 990-EZ? If "Yes,® complete
SOHOUUIB L, PAEL oo seveeeseneeessemee eS8 AR AR R4 201444 TR 25b X
o5  Did the organization report any amount on Part X, line 5, 6, or 22 for receivables from or payables to any current or
former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, highest compsnsated employees, or disqualified persons? If so,
COMPIOE SENETUIR L, PAIEIE . 1..o..osveeesesseeeesecsesssesessosesssssssseses s om0 26 X
o7  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance 1o an officer, director, trustes, key employee, substantial
contributor or employee thereof, a grant selection committes member, ar to a 35% controlled entity or family member
of any of these persons? if *Yes,” complete SCEQUIE Ly AT ........cocccovieeiitricsmss s smmmmssmmsssirinesdirensessrsss s esees 27 X
28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L, Part [\
instructions for applicabls filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions}: ’
a A current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV o eeeeeeeeereeeeevevaenes 28a| X
b A family member of a cutrent or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee? If *Yes,” complete Schedule L, PartiV ... 28b X
¢ An entily of which a current or former officer, director, trustes, or key employee {or a family member thereof) was an officer,
director, trustes, or direct or indirect owner? If “Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ...........oemenmirrmiseissnsinsiiineninns 28¢ X
20  Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? if *Yes," complete Schedulfe M _............cccoeeee. 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONAbULIONS? If “Yes,” COMPIEE SCREAUIE M ... veocrimuriissssnssissscssesamssiss s iba s b St b s s 30 X
a1 Did the organization fiquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations?
1F "Ys,” COMPIEIE SCHETUIE Ny PAITL .......cseereeeessueissmssssessassseses s e emstms e 800028112 T i s 31 X
30 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer mare than 25% of its net assets?If “Yes," compiete
SCHEAUIE N, PAIEH . ooooeooeoeoeeoeooee s eesseosma oo seses e BRRE 400 RS e R A R 0 32 X
33  Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 30177012 and 301.7701-372 If *Yes,® complete Schedule R, Partl . ........oimrmsrcimmmisssissisnrisss s 83 X
34 Was the organization relatsd to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,* complete Schedule R, Part i, Iff, or IV, and
PAIE VLI T oo esvoesseee e as a2 5305 R4S R RS 18RRS4 TS SR 34 X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512()(13)2  .....ccvrieiirerc s 35a X
b I "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? if "Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 . ......coooiiiniceniscncniicnnsneraeninnes 35b
36 Section §01(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related organization?
If *Yes,* complete SCRETUIE R, PATEV, N8 2 .........cccoivinivrerririrsssseserrascsssssss o sasass 1150 s 11011 RS S 36 X
37 Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for federal income tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI ......cvveveies a7 X
a8  Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11b and 197
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete SOREAUE O ,ovsiresiis s iasyiasgososasasessss s ngaaonsvasassane s sonnesas o son s 2t tse b gg | X
Form 990 (2013)
332004
10-29-13
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Form 990 {2013) ZOOM GRQUP, INC. —-—&99—5-

[ Part V]| Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 10986, Enter -0- if notapplicable |, ... ... ... 1a 33
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a. Enter -0-If notapplicable _.............ccocecenee 1b 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding Tules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(Qambling) WINNINGS tO PriZe WINNEIS? . ..........ceiverreseesreeecmssssesisessesssrias s s amasnssas s e sas bbb T s et je | X
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements,
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return __..........cc.cooeece. 2a 199
b Ifat least one is reported on line 23, did the organization file all required federal employment tax rotumsS? | .oeieeeeeeereeenns 2b | X
Ncte. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a is greater than 250, you may he required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... 3a X
b If "Yes," has it filad a Form 990-T for this ysar? If "No," to line 3b, provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b
4a Atany time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial account)? ..o, 4a X
b If *Yes," enter the name of the foreign country: B»
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22.1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts.
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the 1axX year? ... ..ooveeeeececireneerns 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was orisapartytoa prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5h X
¢ 1f"Yes,” taline 5a or 5b, did the organization file FOrM 8B8E-T? __........iioicorerercirececernirerene sttt s sss s s snanesnas S
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that ware not tax deductible as charitable CONtIBUBIONST e eeeesrereeeee et seesossssesassassnranesenen 6a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
WOTE NOLRAX OAUCHDIET oo ooeeieieestasseeceseessatasestosesis st e sessassssebeansesssvrsensrantasas s seamenisbbeaess R s nsne e s e s eanasrassmemmanas 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $76 made partly as a conlribution and partly for goods and services provided 1o the payor?| 7a | X
b If"Yes," did the organization notify the doner of the value of the goods or services provided? ... 7| X
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required
2O B FOIMIB2B27  ooeoeeeeeeeeteometsesstesaseamsesetasse et estasasoransameassabss e eRsaes e aeas asens 444 o404 Aek S ecm s os e bedebsssrhase sh b aeabAs sra Tt seash s ot ses b snns 7c X
d 1 "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year ... ........cccceievivenermeminnscricens | 7d I
e Did the organization recelve any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? .. ... 7e X
t Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirsctly, ona personal benefit contract? ... ... 7f X
g If the organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? , | 7g
b If the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? | 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509{a)(3) supporting organizations. Did he supporting ’
arganization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds.
a Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49667 . ... ... 9a
b Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or Tolated POTSON T i eeeecerterereveer e reeseraanee 9b
10 Section 501{c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VI, line 12 ..o 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part Viil, line 12, for public use of club facilities ., i0b
11 Section 501{c}{12) organizations. Enter:
a QGross income from members or shareholders ... 11a
b Gross income from other scurces (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts due or received fTOM B} ... .ottt be s e 1ib
12a Section 4947{a){1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 890 in Jieu of Form 10419 12a
b If"Yes," enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the year .................. | 12b
13 Section 501{¢)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a ls the organization licensed to Issue qualified health plans in more BRaN ONB SEREO D e eeeeeeeeeeeteeeseranseessraeessnees 13a
Note. See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O.
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states In which the
organization is licensed 1o issue qualified health PIaNSs | .........cerrinv s 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves o Nand || ...........crimmiiimim ittt s srsnessc s sesssesens 13¢
14a Did the organization recsive any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax =2\ o U USRUUU 14a X
b I “Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? if "No, ® provide an explanation in Schedule O ., ......cocoviereninnnn: 14b
Form 990 (2013)
oos
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Form 990 {20183) ZOOM GROUP, INC. m
{Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each "Yes® response fo lines 2 through 7b ; onse

to line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O. See Instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote toany line inthis Part Ml _........ocovverininiiiinieseceernninirezeinicese e snneononsssossosnne [z]__,
Section A. Governing Body and Management
. Yes | No
{a Enter the number of voting members of the goveming body at the end of the taxyear , _ ......... 1a 10
if there are material differences in voling rights among members of the governing bady, ar if the gaverning
body delegated broad authority to an executive commitlee or similar committee, explain in Schedule O. '
b Enter the number of voting members included in fine 1a, above, who are independent . ... 1b 10
2 Did any officer, director, trustse, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other
officer, Qiracton, trustas, O KOY SIMPIOYOCT? .. eiiiereriesrest b rnser et s sst st sass st ss s s s emnne e bR A4 se bt s e s e er s ostes 2 X
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustess, or key employess to a management company or other person? _, .. Ls X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was f:led? ,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 4 1 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? . ... 5 X
8 Did the organization have members of SOCKNOIABIS? .. .. ...coeeeccrcrnenessrierssrinsrer s ssts srsssssrs s sascrtonssessanscossessnssons 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholdsrs, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
MOFS MEMBErs Of the GOVEIMING DOUY? .........ccooieiecresisiessitieenesssressesesessnrmssarsessetrssssbarersbnsrassesate anaressasasseabsbusisssusasassss 7a X
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the gOVEINING BOY? .. ...eeierveirrcmre s isares s srsns s mssas st anistans s s ar b as b anes 7b X
g Did the organization contemporaneously dacument the meelings held or vrritten actions undertaken during the year by the following:
@ THO GOVBIMING BOUY? ...ooooooooece e eessseneseeecssenssess s s seseaereese e st s sba bbb AR et SO ga | X
g | X

b Each commitiee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body?

¢ s there any officer, director, trustee, or key employes fisted in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? Jf "Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O oo iireiiiiisissseersaessssiessssssessisises 9 X
Section B. Policies (7his Section B requests information about policies not required by the intemal Revenue Code.) ‘

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affillates? ... 10a X
b If"Yes,* did the organization have wiitten policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization’s exempt PUIPOSES? . o iiioreseierevresseseeseesonanes 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? | 11a | X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990.
42a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? HENO," GO tOING 18 | ooeevetieieeseree v evnissen s snssenanan 12a] X
b Were officers, directors, or frustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give rise to conflicts? 12b | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? /f "Yes, * describe
171 SCHEdUle O BOW tHIS WAS TOME _..........¢oooo+eeereeseorereeaseanemsssssasssssssssbesessabos et roemsemsemsnbas b A s EAsrA TSR R st 12¢| X
13  Did the organization have a written Whistleblower PoliGY? ..o e et s 131X
14 Did the organization have a wiittsn document retention and ABSIUCHON POUCY? oot ereesereecresemneeneenabrassiasrsanass 14 | X
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneocus substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 153 | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization ... s i5h | X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see Instructions).
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with &
1AXADIE NIty AUTING the YEAI? ..o oo ecvaresseessas sssenssesse e serrbeasoness bbb R s R AR R RS0 bR 16a X
b If*Yses,” did the organization follow a wiitten policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s
oxempt status with respect to such amangements? ... peisipssese i e oo ces s s esasasnssoinains 16b

Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 920 is required 1o be filed »KY
48  Section 6104 requires an organization to make its Forms 1023 {or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (Section 561(c)(8)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Check all that apply.
E| Own website [:] Another's website [)—Ll Upon request D Other {explam in Schedule O)
49 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest policy, and financial

statements available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization: J-

ZO0M GROUP - (502) 581-0658
1904 EMBASSY SQUARE BLVD., LOUISVILLE, KY 40299

332006 10-29-13
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Form 990 {2013) ZO0OM GROUP, INC. m
| Part VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compe

Employees, and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains aresponse ornotetoany line inthisPart VIl [ 1]

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees
ta Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.

® List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation.

Enter -0- In columns (D), (E}, and {F} if no compensation was paid.
® | ist all of the organization's current key employees, if any. See instructions for definition of "key employee.”

® List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received report-
able compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1089-MISG}) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
® | ist all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations.
® List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustes of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any retated organizations.
List persons in the following order: individual trustees or directors; institutionat trustess; officers; key employees; highest compensated employees;
and former such persons,

D Chack this box if neither the organization nor any refated organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee.

A {B) C) (D} (= . {F)
Name and Title Average | . oo digffggg e one Reportabl.e Reportable Estimated
tiours per | box, unless person Is both an compensation compensation amount of
woek ‘_’_m"“a”d a director/lruslee) from from refated other
{list any § the organizations compensation
hoursfor || B organization (W-2/1099-MISC}) fromthe
related 8 I‘E’ - g (W-2/1098-MISC} organization
organizations| £ | 5 215, and related
below |5|2| 4|8 |25 = organizations
line) E|2|51Z |25l &
(1) CLIFF VATTER 1.00
TREASURER X X 0. 0. 0.
(2) STEVE SANDMAN 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(3) NATALIE SEMARIA 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{4) TREVOR HOWIE 1.00
DIRECTGR X 0. 0. 0.
(5) DOUGLAS FOSTER 1.00
SECRETARY X X 0. 0. 0.
(6) ANGELA REEVES 1.00
CHATR X X 0. 0. 0.
(7) JENNIFER BALL ' 1.00
DIRECTOR . X 0. 0. 0.
(8) JEREMY GARRIS 1.00
VICE CHAIR X X 0. 0. 0.
(9) JENNY BUTT 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
{10) CASEY ADAMS 1.00
DIRECTOR X 0. 0. 0.
(11) TAMMIE HOLLAR 40.00
EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR X 81,815, 0. 0.
{12) ROBERT KALSER 40.00
CONTROLLER X 29,422, 0. 0.
Form 990 (2013)
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Page 8

Form 990 (2013) 7ZO0OM GROUP, INC.
[P art V-iH Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
A (8) € D) (E) (F}
Name and titte AOIagE | O an ono Reportable Reportable Estimated
hoUrs Per | pox, unless person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a dector/irustes) from from related other
istany | & the organizations compensation
hoursfor | s = organization (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
related 5 g Z {(W-2/1099-MISG) organization
organizations| g § g g and related
below {El=| |88 s organizations
we) |E|E|2|5|55 5
B SUBAOMAL ..o seesbanase s srsesesm st sk sacasanssebess 111,237, 0. 0.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part Vil, Section A 0. 0. 0.
d Total {add lines 1b and ic) ... 111,237, 0. 0.

2 Total number of individuals (i ncludmg but not hmlted to lhose listed above) who received mors than $100,000 of reportable

compensation from the organization B 0
Yes | No
3  Did the organization list any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee on o
line 1a? If "Yes,* complete Schedule JTor such IndVIJUEL .............c.oovvvevcveiviriisreisesntserne o ssessnsmessesemsoscsas s srbsassesases 3 X
4  For any individual fisted on fine 1a, is the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the organization
and related organizations greater than $150,0007 ¥ *Yes, * complete Scheduls J for such individual ... .......oooeeeeeeeeeeaaen 4 X
5 Did any person listed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individuat for services
rendiered to the organization? If *Yes ® complete Schedule J for SUCh DEISOR .....co.vvvercesmessesenspesiecesissnsssstisssssisscosinssumensnstany 5 X
Section B. Independent Contractors
1  Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
A B8 ()
Name and business address NONE Description of services Compensation
2 Total number of indapendent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization P> 0
Form 990 (2013)
$0%8%
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Form 990 (2013) ZOOM GROUP, INC. -__Pegs_ag
[Part VIl |

Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any ina in this Part VIl ... ....cceecevecoieiiieniiiniieiiiisvese e e ceesnnmeinsens l:]
Total (Q,enue Relé?e)d or Unrgc!;a)\ted R venue EXCIUUEd
exempt function business rogﬂ%}t‘l‘g er
revenue revenue 519-514
g% 1 a Federated campaigns ............. l1a
58| b Membershipdues ... 1b
gﬁ ¢ Fundralsingevents ... ic| 127,944,
B8 d Related organizations ... |1id
FE e Government grants (contnbutlons) 1e
é? £ Al other confributions, gifts, granis, and
38 similar amounts not included above . 1f 33,000.
£3 foutions nes ta- 1,972.
g'g g Noncash contributions included In lines Ja-1£: $ I
08| h Total Addlines 1a:1f oo N 160,944,
Business Code;
g | 2a MEDICAID REVENUE 900099 [1,430,450./1,430,450.
gg b PROGRAM SERVICES 900099 |1,381,056.]11,381,056.
wgl ¢ SEVEN COUNTIES REVENUE | 900099 85,500, 85,500.
§g| «
U
e e
A f All other program servicerevenue . . ...
g Total. Add lines 2a2F ..o > 12,897,006,
38 Invesiment income (including dividends, interest, and
other SIMIfar AMOUNES) . ......c....vveesvemreeescssssnneeasenes | g 11,421, 11,421,
4  Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds P )
B BROYAMIBS ....oooeoeeeoeeeevereeesesastsnetspessessnsssnasessnsntses e >
{) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents | .........
b Less:rental expenses .. ..
¢ Rental income or (loss) ...
d Netrental inCOme of {I0S8)  ...creserreccssaniinas N
7 a Gross amount from sales of {)) Securities (i) Other
assets otherthan inventory | 93 ,366.
b Less: cost or other basis
and sales expenses . 70,303,
¢ Gainor{oss) ..........ccooeee.. 23,063,
d NOLGAIN OF 0SS) ovrseceeeereceee e sereme et irenses | 23,063, 23,063.
o | 8 a Crossincome from fundraising events (not
§ including $ 127,944, of
E contributions reported on line 1¢). See
5 Part IV, 18 18 .....orcerrrrrs al 15,553,
g b Less: direct expenses .............cccooeunnee. bl 32,953,
¢ Netincome or {loss) from fundraising events ....eee P <17,400.> <17,400.>
9 a Gross income from gaming activities. See
Part W, iine 19 ... a
b Less:directexpenses | ..........ceeee b
¢ Netincome or {loss) from gaming activities ..............ee.- »
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances ...............ccccoueveeensnrienn. a| 21,568,
b lLess:costofgoodssold ... b| 16,798,
¢ Net income or floss) from sales of inventory ... P 4,770. 4,770,
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code|
11 a MISCELLANEQUS 900099 422, 422,
b
C
d Allotherrevenue .. ...
e Total. Add lines 11a11d | ... > 422,
12 Total revenue. Seainstructions. ..o oo B 13,080,226.12,202,198. 0. 17,084,
{56 Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013}

ZOOM GROUP, INC,

[Part IX | Statement of Functional Expenses

- o

Section 501{c)(3) and 501(c)(4) ofganizations must complete all columns. All other organizations must complete column (A).

Check if Schedulo O contains a response ornote to any linein this Part X .................

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b,
7b, 8b, 8b, and 10b of Part VIIL.

{A)
Total expenses

(B)

Program service
expenses

{C)
Management and
general expenses

o
Fundraising
eXpenses

1

2

i

10
11

a "o oo T

12
13
14
15
16
17
18

19
20
21

23
24

o o0 o

25

Grants and other assistance to governmants and
organizations in the United States. See Part IV, line 21
Grants and other assistance to individuals in
the United States. See Part IV, line 22

Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States. Sse Part IV, lines 15and 16
Benefits pald to or formembers ...
Compensation of current officers, dirsctors,
trustees, and key employees ...
Compensation not included above, te disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(1)(1)} and
persons deseribed in section 4958(¢)(3)(B)
Other salaries and Wages .............ccceereennanas
Pension plan aceruals and contributions (include
section 401{K) and 403(b) employer contributions)
Other employee benefits ___._.....ccccoverincenne.
Payrolltaxes _............cocomeremmcmsoereremsirinees
Fees for services {non-employees):

LOBDYING ..ot sae e
Professional fundraising services. See Part IV, line 17
Investment managementfees . ........cc.c....
Other. {if fine 11gamount exceeds 10% of fine 25,
column {A) amount, list line 11g expenses on Sch 0.)
Advertising and promotion  _.........ccecvenes
Offico OXPEASES .......cooveereereerecccraiissiesscrasees
Information technology ..........cccocvmininivens
ROYAHMIES ........covteeeeeremserensiceteesirareremraes s
OCCURANCY ........covereermmrrcmrmsacasessssonsseansnsens
Travel
Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
Cortferences, conventions, and meastings ..,
INEETEST .ot
Payments to affiliates ............cccococercivcirnnes
Depreciation, depletion, and amortization ..
Insurance

Other expenses, lterize expenses not covered
above. {LIst miscelianecus expenses in line 24e. If line
24s amount exceeds 10% of line 25, column (A}
amount, fist fine 24e expenses on Schedule 0.) ......

CONTRACT SERVICES

162,074.

46,976,

113,219,

1,879,

2,038,027,

1,753,122,

225,586,

59,319,

13,060,

8,682,

3,702,

676,

132,302,

109,371,

17,901,

5,030,

161,944,

133,134,

24,430,

4,380,

5,145,

5,145,

12,300,

12,300,

98,132,

83,416,

14,716,

3,081,

2,487,

502,

92.

103,331,

66,374,

28,136,

8,821.

118,740.

106,342,

10,637.

1,761,

28,749,

25,183,

2,918.

648.

26,621,

7,768.

15,943,

2,910,

62,230.

30,950,

25,831,

51449-’

52,663,

48,685,

3,364,

614,

REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE

35,752,

17,674.

15,288,

2,790,

MISCELLANEOUS

35,075,

19,244.

11,491,

4,340,

PROVIDER TAX

34,477.

34,477,

All other expenses

69,124,

41,892,

22,552,

4,680,

Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24

3,192,827,

2,452,361,

622,361,

118,105,

26

Joint ¢osts. Complete this line only if the organization
reported In cotumn (B) joint costs from a combined
educational carpalgn and fundraising solicitation,
Check hera P [ 1 it ottowing soP 08-2 (ASG 858-720)

Form 990 (2013)
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Form 990 (2013) ZOOM GROUP, INC.
[Part X | Balance Sheet -

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part X ..oceiiivieeiienicciiiniecieirice it i
{A} - (B}
Baginning of year End of year
1 Cash - NONNLEIESEDEANNG .............oooeuvvveseseesesermesesessssssnsresessnssssssssnsssssses 278,370, 1 160,219,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 47 ,528. 2 54,834,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net ... 17,018, s 0.
4 ACCOUNES FECEIVADIS, 18T . | .. .cooioeeereeessess s sssssssesessssesssssss s ersssssens 341,578, 4 373,696,
5 Loans and other raceivables from current and former officers, directors,
trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employess. Complete
Part llof Schedule L || ..o e sasnsreens 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persons {as defined under
section 4958(0)(1)), persons described in section 4958(c}(3)(B}, and contributing
employers and sponsoring organizations of section 501(c)(9) voluntary
] employees’ beneliciary organizations {see instr). Complete Part Hof Sch L. ., 6
@ | 7 Notesand l0ans receivable, NBt ...............ccoocoooorossvccereermsssmersressssensers e 7
< | 8 Inventories forsale oruse . _...........ccoeeemmrmrrrrsmsemnne 8
9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 13,489, 9 20,838.
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D . 10a 1,406,938, '
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... .. 10b 327,134, 1,047,186.] 100 1,079,804,
11 Investments - publicly traded SECUMHES .._.............ccoosvevcvessmarersessesssrrsssscenes 480,164, 11 403,606,
42 Investmsnts - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13  Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 11 13
14 Intangible ASEIS . .. .. oo s sa st b saren 14
16 Otherassets.SeePart IV, Tine 11 | i 9,407.} 15 7,778,
___1 16 Total assets. Add fines 1 through 15 {must equalline 84) _._..coocevvvivcnre 2,234,740.] 16 2,100,775,
17  Accounts payable and accrued @XpeNnses .. e, 209,587, 17 178,098,
18 Grants payable | ... ... e sre s saens i8
19 Deferred revenue 19
20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
-l 21 Escrow or custodial account liability. Complete Part IV of Schedule D . 21
g |22 Loans and other payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees,
:; key employees, highest compensated smployees, and disqualified persons.
X Complete Part l1of SChedUIB L ... ..c..eeerceeerceeesess e seesesresssssssresnnes 22
~ | 23 Secured morigages and notes payable to unrelated third parties ._............... 591,84%7.] 23 541,712,
24  Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties ... 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabitities not included on lines 17-24), Complets Part X of
Schedule D rrereaeasereaeeaenestvecasombeaaiieasens 5 3 186.| 25 36 1 063,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 806,620, 26 755,873.
Organizations that follow SFAS 117 {ASC 958}, check here P IXI and
b4 complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
E |27 Unrestrioted NBEASSES ........o.cooocrrccrsmnrsennssssss e ns s e 1,381,085.] 27 1,247,444,
T |28 Temporarily restricted NELASSOLS ..........coouvmcuresrenisrnrees s or s 47,035.] 28 97,458.
g |20 Permanently restricted Ot asSels . .....v.oovvevvvevievevessinrrn e 29
2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117 (ASC 958), check here | 2 [:]
] and complete lines 30 through 34.
8 |30 Capital stock or trust principal, orcurrent funds __........coocvirecnrenee. 30
2 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, bullding, or equipment fund 31
+ | 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumutated income, or other funds | ... 32
Z |33 Totalnetassets or fund bAIANGES ... . .. ... . .occccommmermmmrrorsenee e sesssssesessesenen 1,428,120,| 83 1,344,902,
34 _ Totalliabilities and net assets/fund balances ..o, 2,234,740, 34 2,100,775,
Form 990 (2013)
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Form 9¢0 (2013) ZOOM GROUP, INC. -P_aqg_12_
| Part Xl [ Reconciliation of Net Assets :

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part X1 .....oovceeciencinennenciininneeen. iemrseeseoreesnsuyisenanizazisssranes [:]
1 Total revenue {must equal Part VIIl, column (A), INe 12) .......comvcememrmremmiermsimsinissssisenssnsssseass eeereeeesrseeens 1 3,080,226,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, COUMN (A), N8 25) .. .....ccovvrrvvcorceriremmermeesvemmsmesscasnssssssntessssssassisisess 2 3,192,827,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 2 from line 1 3 <112,601,.>
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 83, column (A) ............cc.ccoeveavereeces 4 1,428,120,
5 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments ..........cccceevee 5 29,383,
8 Donated sorvices and use of fAGIIIES || _........ccoiecerrcreecee ittt s 6
7 INVESIMENT OXPBIISES |, . \iiieiieieeeisineasiresarenbesesseeestereseeseasereneresesesrantss et sasesssestarasansatsentesessasasiensasasanres 7
8 Priorperiod adiUSIMONIS || e ss et et sres s R R SRR s bt et e 8
9 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O} ... .c.ccocoverviircmrviccniennreiinrsienes 9 0.
40 Net asssts or fund balances at end of year. Combine lines 3 through 8 (must equal Part X, line 33,
COMUMIN (B]) oo iseeieresreessercesssassssesnassnosssessascasessssgsaias s st ms s ss et s st s e semes s esseas 0 1,344,902,
Part Xll| Financial Statements and Reporting
Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any lineinthis Part Xil  .....c.cciernnsnoniiiininnnincsnissensnnan s ireesenznznseenaseres [:]
. Yes | No

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 890: [:I Cash [Z] Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "Other," explain in Schedule O.
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? s 2a X
If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or reviewed on a '
soparate bas's, consolidated basis, or both:
[:] Separate basis D Consolidated basis [__—I Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent ACCOUNTANET oo iieeieeeseeesseaseeeneseesesoeraemeeene 2bh
If *Yes,” check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
x1] Separate basis [_1 consolidated basis D Both consolidated and separate basis
If *Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial statements and selsction of an independent ACCOUNLANET e erernenene 2} X
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in Schedule O.
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the Single Audit

ACE AN OMB GIOUIAI ATB32 . oo seeeeeescsesisssses e eessssassss s rss e bbbt b s s bR oL ek bRt bE SRR E bR e r e 3a X
b 1 *Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits  ........occooiinnnneriisiscsiuencicoee: 3b
Form 990 (2013)
o0 1
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SCHEDULEA . . . OMB No. 1645-0047
Public Charity Status and Public Support 2013

(Form 990 or -990 EZ) Complete if the organization is a section 501(c){3) organization or a section
4947{a){ 1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Depariment of the Treasury P Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Servic P Information about Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-E2) and its Instructions Is at Www.irs.gov/form890. Inspection

Name of the organization Empl i i ber -

{Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (Al organizations must comptete this part) See instructions.
The organization is not a private foundation because it is: {For lines 1 through 11, check only one box.)

[:] A church, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b)( 1)(A)(i).

[__] Aschoot described in section 170(b){ 1){AXii). (Attach Scheduls E.)

! A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization desarihed in section 170(bM1)AMI},

N -

|:I A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b){ 1){A)(iii}. Enter the hospital’s name,
city, and state:
An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170(b){1}{A){iv). (Complete Part IL)

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{1)}{A){v}).

An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its suppott from a govemnmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170(b){1){A}{vi). (Complete Part .}

A community trust described in section 170{b){1)(A)(vi}. {Complete Part I1.)

An organization that normally receives: (1) mors than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fess, and gross receipts from
activities related to its axempt functions - subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross investment
income and unrelated business taxable income {less section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975.
See section 509(a){2). (Complete Part il1.)

An organization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a)(4).

An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of one or
more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(g)(1) or section 509(a}(2). See section 509(a)(3). Check the box that
describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 1th.

al ] Type | pl 1 Type il c [:l Type Iil - Functionally integrated d D Type 1l - Non-functionally integrated
e D By checking this box, { certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons other than
foundation managers and other than ons or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509{a){1} or section 509(a)(2).

nOW

[&]

00 "0 O

10
11

[

f If the organization received a wiitten determination from the IRS that it is a Type |, Type I, or Type {ll
supporting organization, CRECKTNIB DOX |, . ...ttt e sreen et est e et s e e sns s enesasesnasansassntanbebasn [
g Since August 17, 2008, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the following persons?
(i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or togsther with persons described in {ii} and i) below, Yes | No
the governing body of the supported organization? H1gli)
(iiy Afamily member of a person described in (i} above? . 1 Hafif)
{ili) A35% controlled entity of a person described in (i} or (i} above? [ 1 1gfiii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s).
(i) Name of supported (i) EIN (iii) Type of organization {iv} is the organization) {v) Did you notify the orgagzizxt[%rl]h% col, | (411} Amount of monetary
organization {described on lines 1-9 jin col. (1) listed in your| (_;rgamzatlon in col. (i} organizeg in the support
above or IRC sectfon  jgoverning document?| (i} of your support? Us?
(see instrirotions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No
Total
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Schedule A {Form 890 or 990-E2} 2013

Form 990 or 990-EZ,

332021
G9-25-13

13

nant141119 TR7Q07Q Aa7n1 20122 NAANIN ZANM CERATID TR Afa701 1



Schedule A {Form 990 or 980-

2013 ZOOM GROUP, INC.
Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b)(1)(A)(iv} and 17(R®

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part ill. if the organization

fails to qualify under the tests listed bslow, please complete Part lil.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (ot fiscal year beginning in) > {a) 2002 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 {d) 2012 {e} 2013 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contrbutions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any “unusual grants.”) | 126,530.] 161,794, 135,231, 169,617.] 160,944.] 754,116,
2 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s benefit and either paid to
or expandad an its hehalf
3 The value of services or facilities
fumnished by a governmantal unit to
the organization without charge
4 Total. Addlines 1 through3 ..., 126,530.] 161,794, 135,231, 169,617.| 160,944.| 754,116,
5 The portion of total contributions
by each person {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11,
column{l) | e 36,342,
Public SUpport. Sustiact ine 5from ling 4. | ' 717,774,
Sectlon B. Total Support
Calendar year (of fiscal year heginning in} {a) 2009 {b) 2010 (c) 2011 {d) 2012 (e} 2013 {f) Total
7 Amountsfromlined .. ... 126,530. 161,794.] 135,231.] 169,617, 160,944.] 754,116.
8 Gross Income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties -
and incoms from similar sources . 19,380, 17,899, 18,179. 10,899. 11,421. 77,778.
9 Netincome from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is regularly carried on
10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assots Explainin Part V) ... 8,198, 193, 284. 483, 422.0 9,580,
11 Total support. Add fines 7 thraugh 10 841,474.
12 Gross recelpts from related activities, etc. (368 INSUGHONS) ... .....cc.cemecvoeriieriessrissseessssssessrsssssmaceenesnes 12 | 13,714,471,
13 First five years. If the Form 890 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a section 501{c)(3)
organization, check this box and stop here ...... . [ ]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Public support percentage for 2013 (line 6, column (f} divided by line 11, column () ........covcrncnsiiivensrennnns 14 85.30 %
15 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedute A, Part I, @ 14 ..o iesieninres 15 86.75 %
16a 33 1/3% support test - 2018, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and fine 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and
stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ,............ccccvvrrccmiinis s s s ssis e aras »[X]
b 33 1/3% support test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on fine 13 or 162, and line 15is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported Organization ... s »[ ]
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2013, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 164, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization mests the *facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part IV how the organization
meets the *facts-and-circumstances® test. The organization qualifies asa publicly supported Grganization .. ... ..o isiare P [:I
b 0% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2012, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 163, 16b, or 17a, and line 15 Is 10% or
motre, and if the organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances” test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part iV hovw/ the
organization mests the "facts-and-circumstances" test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box gn ling 13, 16a, 16b, 173, or 17b, check this box and see instructions ......... » [:l

332022
08-25-18
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Schedule A (Form 980 or 880-EZ} 2013 Page 3
{Part Il [ Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 509(a){2}
{Complete enly if you checked the box onling 9 of Part | or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Il If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part {l.)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) - {a) 2009 {b} 2010 (c) 2011 (d) 2012 {) 2013 {f) Total
4 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants.”)
2 Gross receipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per-
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is refated io the
organization's tax-exempt purpose
3 Gross receipts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or bus-
iness undersection513
4 Tax revenues levied for the organ-
ization’s bensfit and either paid to
orexpendedonits behalf
5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
. the organization without charge
6 Total. Add lines 1 through 5 . _ ...
7a Amounts included on lines 1, 2, and
3 racelved from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on lines 2 and 3 recelved
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 136 of the
amount on line 13 for the year

cAddlines7aand7b . ...

8 _Public support (Sublracthne 7cfom Ene 6
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in} - {a) 2009 {b) 2010 {c) 2011 (d} 2012 {e} 2013 {f) Total

9 Amounisfromline6 . . ...
10a Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royaliies
and Income from similar sources
b Unrelated business taxable income

(less seclion 511 taxes) from businesses
acquired after June 39,1976

cAdd lines10aand10b ...
11 Net income from unrelated business
activities notincluded in line 10b,
whether or not the business is
regulardy cariedon | ...
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explain in Part IV} «.ocoveeens
13 Total support. (add tnes o, 10c, 11, and 12}

14 First five years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, secend, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a seclion 501(c)(3} organization,

CheCK TS DOX ANG STOI MBIE ..vieiiiienssiiiis it i iissiesisssesansoesrss s phs s emer s b e s e et ee o s e 40 AL L £ LA 4R 18 s ER LS A A en st ot L]
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
15 Public support percentage for 2613 {line 8, column (f) divided by line 13, column () ..........oovirieeiiiin, 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part L ine 15 ... .o 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2013 {line 10c, column (f} divided by line 13, column () ...l 17 %
18 Investment income percentage from 2012 Schedule A, Part L, 08 17 e 18 %
19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2013. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not
more than 383 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... | 4 D
b 33 1/8% support tests - 2012. If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 19a, and line 16 is more than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... » D
20 Private foundation, if the organization did not check a box on line 14, 193, or 19b, check this box and see instructions .......ccccieieees, | 4 D
332023 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 890-EZ) 2013
15
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Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-£2) 2013 ZOOM GROUP, INC. ‘

{Part IV | Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part Il, line 10; Part 1, line 17a or 17b; and Part Ifl, fine 12.
Also complete this part for any additional information. (See instructions).

832024 09-25-13 Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
16
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*% PUBLIC DISCLOSURE COPY **

Schedule B Schedule of Contributors M No. 1545.0047

oy P00-EZ, P Attach to Form 990, Form 990-EZ, or Form 990-PF.

° P Information about Schedule B {Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) and 20 13
epartment of the Treasury PO . . .

internal Revenua Service its instructions is at www.lrs.gov/form990,

Name of the organization

ZOOM GROUP, INC,

Employer identification number

B

Organization type (check one):
Filers of; Section:

501 3 ) {anter numben organization

Form 990 or 990-E7
4947{a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

501(c)(3) exempt private foundation

Form 990-PF

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

J0oooH

501(c)(3) taxable private foundation

Check if your organization is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule.

Note. Only a section 501{c){7), (8}, or {10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rule. See instructions.

General Rule

[ 1 Foran organization filing Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF that received, during the year, $5,000 or more {in money or property} from any one

contributor. Complete Parts 1 and Ii.

Special Rules

@ For a section 501{c)(3) organization filing Form 9390 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under sections
509{a)(1} and 170(b}{T)(A)v]).and received from any one contributor, during the year, a contribution of the greater of (1) $5,000 or (2) 2%

of the amount on () Form 990, Part VIII, line 1h, or (i) Form 980-EZ, line 1. Complets Parts [ and Il

t

D For a section 501{c)(7), {8), or (10} organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
total contributions of more than $1,000 for use exclusively for religious, chasitable, scientific, literary, or educational purposss, or

the prevention of cruelty to children or animals. Complete Parts |, Ii, and Il

D For a section £01(c)(7), (8}, or (10) organization filing Form 990 or 990-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the year,
contributions for use exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but these contributions did not total to more than $1,000.
If this box is checked, snter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, etc.,
purpose. Do not complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively

religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $5,000 or more duriag the Year ... reereeenen,

........ | R

Caution. An organization that is not covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules does not file Schedule B {Form 990, 980-EZ, or 990-PF),
but it must answer "No® on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 890; or check the box on line H of its Form 990-EZ or on its Form 980-PF, Part |, line 2, fo

certify that it does not meet the filing requirements of Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 990-PF).

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, 890-EZ, or 920-PF. Schedule B (Form 990, 890-EZ, or 980-PF) (2013)

823451
10-24-13



Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 890-PF) (2013)
Name of organization

ZOOM GROUP, INC,

Page 2
Employer identification number

Partl
(a)

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is needed.

No.

{b) .

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

©) )

1

{(a)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person @

Payroll

$ 5.000. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c} (c)

(a)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person @

Payroll

$ 5,000, | Noncash []

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

No,

{b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

() (d

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person @

Payroll

{a)

5,000, | Noncash [_]

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

(v)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) ' (o)

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person !EJ

Payroll

5,000. Noncash [ ]

(a)

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

No.

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c) ()

Total contributions Type of contribution

Person D_ﬂ
. Payroll D

5,000. Noncash [ |

{a) '

(b)

{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

No.

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions

(o) {d)

Type of contribution

Person [E]
Payroll [::]

323452 10-24-13

6,550. Noncash [ |

{Complete Part [l for

noncash contributions.)

18
19211112 757979 488701

2N13.04030 ZOOM GROTIP.

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2013}
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Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)
Name of organization

Page 2
Employer identification number
ZOOM GROUP, INC,

Part |

(@ {b) {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions Type of contribution
7

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part | if additional space is nesded.

Person Fd
Payroll [
. Nencash ! ]
(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

€5
(831

<
<
<

{a) {b) (¢} (@
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4

Total contributions Type of contribution
8

Person E

Payroll
$ 20,000. Noncash [ ]

(Gomplete Part Il for
noncash contributions.}

() (b) {c) {9)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person I:]
Payroll [:j
$ Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)
{a {0 {c} {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total coniributions

Type of contribution

Person [
Payroli f:]
$ Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Ii for
noncash contributions.)
(@ {b) {0 {d)
No. Name, address, and ZIP + 4 Total contributions Type of contribution

Person [:I
Payroll  [_]

$ Noncash | |

{Complete Part Il for

noncash contributions.)

(a) {b) {c} {d)
No, Name, address, and ZiP + 4 Total contributions

Type of contribution

Person D

Payroll

Noncash [ |
{Complete Part Il for
noncash contributions.)

Schedule B (Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF) {2013)
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Schedule B (Form 990, 930-EZ, or 990-PF) (2013)

Page 3

Name of organization

ZOOM GROUP, INC.

Employer identification number

Partil Noncash Property (see instructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.

{a)
{c)
f:i‘;n Descriotion of ) . e EMV (or estimate) Dat (@ :
escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Partl
{a)
(c)
f?oc:;: D ot ; (b) " iven FMV (or estimate) Dat () wed
escription of noncash property giv (see instructions) ate recelve
Partl
(a)
(c)
f?o(:;l Description of o h iven FMV (or estimate) Dat oy d
escription of noncash property give (see Instructions) ate receive
Partl :
(a)
{c)
f:‘qo:a D ipti f . h erty give FMV (or estimate) Dat o ived
escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Partl
{a)
{c)
f:); b ot f (b) n tv qi FMV {or estimate) Dat (d) wved
escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive
Partl
(a)
(c)
f?o(:‘;u b ot ¢ (o) h by ai FMV (or estimate) Dat () wed
hom escription of noncash property given (see instructions) ate receive

323463 10-24-13
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Schedule B (Form 890, 990-EZ, or 980-PF) (2013}

Page 4

Name of organization

Z200M GROUP, INC,

Employer identification number

Part lll - Exciusively religious, charitable, etc., individual contributions to section 501{c}(7), (8), or (10} organizationsm
$

year. Complete columns (a) through {e} and the following line entry. For organizations compleling Part 1], enter

the total of exclusively religious, charitable, etc., contributions of $1,800 or less for ihe year. iga tistaformaton once)

Use duplicate copies of Part lil if additional space Is needed.

(a) No.
;mf;ﬂ[ {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZiP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferes
{a) No.
ggﬂ {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
a
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
igﬁ:rrtnl {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift (d} Description of how giftis held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No. .
ggfﬁ {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e) Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

323454 10-24-13
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. - OMB No. 1645-0047

SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements Sy
{Form 990) P Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990, 20 1 3

Part IV, line 8,7, 8,9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. .
Department of ihe Treasury P Attach to Form 990. : QOpen to Public
(ntermal Revenue Service 990) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form990. Inspection
Name of the organization Employgri ificati ber

7Z00M GROUP, INC.

] Partl | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts.Complete if the
organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

{a) Donor advised funds {b} Funds and other accounts

1 Total numberat end Of YOar .. .....cccovvvineirmrsranscsenrcrinns
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
a3 Agoregate grants from {(during year) ...
4 Aggregatevalue atend Of Yoar ...
& Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds

are the organization’s property, subject to the organization’s exclusive legal control? _........ccovimvivmiennniniccnen [:] Yes [:I No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors In writing that grant funds can be used only

for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose conferring

impermissible private Benefit? ... s st s S e
[Partil [ Conservation Easements. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements he!d by the organization {check all that apply}).
Preservation of land for public use {e.g., recreation or eduication) l:] Preservation of an historically important land area
D Protection of natural habitat D Preservation of a certified historic structure

[:] Proservation of open space
2  Gomplete fines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution In the form of a conservation easement on the last

D Yes D No

day of the tax year.
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total nUMber of CONSEIVALO BASBIMEILS ... ..cccoeseereerressarsruerercesertvsrinrsssasssrarsssassisssasssacssasasnssanssnanes 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservalion €asements ..o 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certiffied historic structure included in {a) 2¢
d Number of conservation easements included in {c} acquired after 8/17/08, and not on a historic structure
2d

listed N 1he NAGORRI REGISION | ..o eesrescesssassee e seseisass s e s ba st s b s R s e ce s bR s s seb st avab s 0e
3 Number of conservation eassments modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax

year p>
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located B
5 Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handiing of
violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements # holds? ...
6 Staff and volunteer hours devotsd to monitoring, Inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year >
7 Amount of expenses incutred In monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the yearp $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h){4)(B}) [:] [:j
Yes No

AN SECHON TTOMMANBIIIT .o eeeeeseeeeeeevesanecamseesssessneseressereasrasissass s b e Rt A oSSttt m b s sh s s bR S0
9 In Part Xill, describe how the organization reports conservation eassments in its revenue and expense statement, and balance sheet, and

include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes the organization's accounting for

D Yes [:] No

conservation easements.
| Part 1l | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes” to Form 990, Part 1V, line 8.
1a [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 1186 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue staternent and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide, In Part Xill,
the text of the footnote 1o its financial staternents that describes these items.
b [f the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 118 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art, historical
treasures, or other similar assets held for bublic exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide the following amounts

relating to these items:
{i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part Vil fine 1

(i) Assetsincluded in Form 990, PartX ... s ennins -
2 Ifthe organization received or held works of art, Historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide

the fallowing amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items:
a Revenues Included in FOIm 990, Part VITL INE T . .c.....veeirsircnneseoscsereseeninssmsssnssssssesasssssmsssesemsessonssssssas |
b Assetsinciuded in FOMM G0, PAM X | .. iiceerecsesereeesmsrresesssassssasbsasss ssssssassanassacsses s sinsasarssasassassses | R

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990. Schedule D {Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 ZOOM GROUP, TINC. ' m
{Part I | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar ASSo S{continued)

3 Using the organization’s acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection items
{check alt that apply):
a Public exhibition
b [] Scholarly research

¢ [ Pressrvation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part X1,

5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets

d [_ILoanor exchange programs
e l:] Other

1o be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [:] Yes D No
I Part IV l Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Gomplote if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.
1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not included
O FOM 990, PAMX? ..o oceeeeneesnneressesseesoms s e eseeee e ses oot oo oo e oo seeeee oo L INo
b
c
d
e
f
2a Did the organization Include an amount on Form 890, Part X, fine21? ... . . . .~ Y
b_If "Yes " explain the arrangement in Part XH. Chaeck here if the explanation has bsen provided in Part Xl l:l
lfart V | Endowment Funds, Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.
{a) Current year {b} Prior year {c) Twio years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions

o 00T
o
£
oL
=}
el
7}
Q
-
w
o
=
Qo
)
[42]
=4
g3
[%7]

Olher expenditures for facilities
and Programs ... ..ooeeeoeeerererin
Administrative expenses .. ...

g Endofyearbalance ... ... .
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column (a)} held as:

a Board designated or quasi-endowment P~ %

b Permanent endowment P %

¢ Temporarily restricted endowment p» %

The percentages in lines 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.

8a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the organization

-

by: Yes | No
(i} unrelated organizations 3ali}
{i) rolated OrgaNIZAtIoNS ... ...comreeceemeramsissosmismsssseesemessemeenseseseseseaseesesseseesesesses s oo oo eoeeoeeeeseese oo Balii)
b If "Yes” to 3a(i)), are the related organizations listed as required onSchedule R? . . .. 3b
4 Describs in Part Xl the intended uses of the organization’s endowment funds.
[Part Vi |Land, Buildings, and Equipment.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 11a. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property {a) Cost or other {b) Gost or other (e) Accumulated {d) Book value
basis (investment) basis {other} depreciation
1a Land 300,000. 300,000.
644,319, 21,685, 622,634,
73,513. 43,724, 29,789.
389,106, 261,725, 127,381,
Total. Add iines 1a through 1e. (Column (d) must equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), fine 10(c)) ... ... e P 1,079,804,
Schedule D (Form 890) 2013
B2
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 ZOOM GROUP, INC, m

| Part Vil] Investments - Other Securities.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, fine 11b. See Form 990, Part X, tine 12.
(a) Description of securily or calegory gnctuding name of security) {b) Book value (c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1} Financial derfivatives ..._............cccccomremrvverermncrnens
{2) Closelyheld equityinterests |, .........coeumene
{3) Other

A

8}

()

()]

(=)

(3]

©

{H)
Total. (Col. (b} must equal Form 990, Part X; cal. (B} line 12.) P>

' ! Part VIII| Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, line 13.
(a) Description of investment {b) Book value {c) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

]
)
3
@
(6)
6
)
(8)
)

Total. (Col. (b) must equal Form 830, Part X, cal. (B) ting 13.} >
Part IX| Other Asssts. ‘
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"® to Form 990, Part IV, fine 11d. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description {b) Book valus

(1
@
5]
)
(5)
©)
)
&
{9)
Total, {Column (b} must equal Form 920, Part X, col, (B) HiN€ 18.) .. ocoreorrrnisssenesicis i cveirseserne crseaatase e e >

[ Part X | Other Liabilities.
Complete if the organization answered "Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢ or 11f. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.

1. {a) Description of liabifity {b) Book value

{1} Federal income taxes
(29 CAPITAL: LEASE OBLIGATIONS 36,063,
(]
4
)]
{6)
{7}
@
)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, col, (B} line 25.) ............... P 36,063,
2, Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xill, provide the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that reports the

organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740), Check here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xill 'E
Schedule D {Form 990) 2013
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2013 200M GROUP, INC. M
]Part Xl [ Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per .

Complete if the organization answered “Yes® to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements ... ..~~~ 1 3,143,807.
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VI, line 12;

a Netunrealized gains oninvestments ... 2a 29,383,

b Donated services and use of fagilities ... 2b

¢ Recoveries Of prior year Grants ... ............o.cooommmommmmemmresooo 2¢

d Other (Describe InPart XUL) ..o 2d

e Addines 23 MIOUGN 2d .. ... . ccooovercemmmrmmmmmmnnsesoseoeeseeeeeeeeee e ee oo sessese oo 2e 29,383,
3 Subtractline 2e fromlNe 1 ... esensessstee oo eee oo 3 3,114,424,
4 Amounts included on Form $90, Part Vill, fine 12, but not on fine 1:

a_Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, tine7b 4a

b Other {Describein Part XUL) . ..o 4b <34,198.>

C AADINES 4AANAAD . .. .. \oooooocc oo e e et seeeeeeeeee oo e oo 4c <34,198.>
5 __Total revenuo. Add lines 3 and 4c, (This must equal Form 990, Partf,fine 12) ...~ 5 3,080,226,

{ Part XII | Recongiliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return.

' Complete if the organization answered *Yes* to Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements ... ..o 1 3,227,025,
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part IX, line 25: ’

a Donated services and use of facilities . ... 2a

b Prioryear adiustments ... ..o | 2B

© OMBIIOSSES . . .ot eee et oo e ee st eeeee oo 2¢

d Other {Describe in Part XULY  ..........coooomeeetece oo 2d

& AddiNes 2aIOUGN 2 _.........ooeooeeeeemrecrnensesmesses e seemesemeeseeeeesseeseessesee e 2¢ 0.
3 Subltractine 2 from iNe 1 . ......ccccoummmemmriosesesoeetoeeneemeeees e ee oo ee oo oo 8 3,227,025,
4 Amounts included on Form 980, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:

a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part Vill, ine 7b . l 4a

b Other (Describe in Pat XL} ..o (|  <34,798.5

© AdAlINBS 4aaNGAD ..o seoms e esoeee e 40 <34,198.>

Total expenses. Add lines 8 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part f, 16 18.)  coccvovrveeveveeoeeoosooosooosooooo 5 3,182,827,

5
{ Part Xiil| Supplemental Information.
Provide the descriptions required for Part 1, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part 1], lines 1a and 4; Part IV, fines 1b and 2b; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part X,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part X!, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provide any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

THE ORGANIZATION IS EXEMPT FROM FEDERAL, STATE AND LOCAL

INCOME TAXES AS A NOT-FOR-PROFIT CORPORATION AS DESCRIBED UNDER INTERNAL

REVENUE CODE SECTION 501(C)(3). THE ORGANIZATION FILES AN INFORMATIONAL

TAX RETURN IN THE U.S, FEDERAL JURISDICTION. HOWEVER, INCOME FROM CERTAIN

ACTIVITIES NOT DIRECTLY RELATED TO THE ORGANIZATION'S TAX-EXEMPT PURPOSE

MAY BE SUBJECT TO TAXATION AS UNRELATED BUSINESS INCOME,

AS OF JUNE 30, 2014, THE ORGANIZATION DID NOT HAVE ANY ACCRUED INTEREST OR

PENALTIES RELATED TO INCOME TAX LIABILITIES, AND NO INTEREST OR PENALTIES

HAVE BEEN CHARGED TO OPERATIONS FOR THE YEAR THEN ENDED. TAX YEARS ENDED

ON OR AFTER JUNE 30, 2011 REMAIN SUBJECT TO REVIEW AND CHANGE,

5 eka Schedule D (Form 990) 2018
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Schedule D {Form 990) 2013 ZOOM GROUP, INC. -_P_agg_g_

[Part XIll | Supplemental Information continued)

PART XI, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST OF GOODS SOLD REPORTED ON 990 PART VIII LINE 10B ~-16,798.
SPECIAL EVENT DIRECT EXPENSE -17,400.
TOTAL TC SCHEDULE D, PART XI, LINE 4B -34,198.

PART XII, LINE 4B - OTHER ADJUSTMENTS:

COST QOF GOODS SOLD REPORTED ON 990 PART VIII LINE 10B _-16,798.,
SPECIAL EVENTS DIRECT EXPENSES -17,400.
TOTAL TO SCHEDULE D, PART XTI, LINE 4B ~34,198.

Schedule D (Form 890} 2013

332085
09-25-18

26

\ANAAA AN IR IFAMA Annmna AAA PR AAA s e e e — - o




SCHEDULE G Supplemental Information Regarding Fundraising or Gaming Activities OB No. 15450047
{Form 990 or 890-EZ2) 20 1 3

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, lines 17, 18, or 19, or if the
organization entered more than $15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line Ga. .

Departmont of the Treasury P> Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open To Public

Intecaal Revenue Servica P> _Information about Schedule G {Form 990 or 890-EZ) and its instructions is at www.irs.gov/form 990, Inspection

Name of the organization

ZOOM GROUP, INC.

Fundraising Activities. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 178
required to complste this part.

1 Indicate whether the organization raised funds through any of the following activities. Check all that apply.

a ,:] Mail solicitations e D Solicitation of nen-govemment granis
b ¢ | Internet and email selicitations f L Solicitation of government gramts

[+ |:| Phone solicitations g l:] Special fundraising events

d In-person solicitations

2 a Did the organization have a written or oral agreement with any individual (including officers, directors, trustees or
key employees listed in Form 990, Part Vil) or entity in connection with professional fundraising services? [:l Yes D No
b If *Yes,” list the ten highest paid individuals or entities {fundraisers) pursuant to agreements under which the fundraiser is to be
compensated at least $5,000 by the organization.

i v} Amount paid . .
(i) Name and address of individual (il Activity . ;{,E%jaﬂ:%%d {iv} Gross receipts t<(> zor retaine?i by) tgr?om?;gg gabr(;)
or entity (fundraiser] from activit fundraiser ot
fty ¢ ) Sroentatel Y| istedincol.y | organization
Yes | No
Total .ot s e >
3 List all states in which the organization is registered or licensed to solicit contributions or has been notified it is exempt from registration
or licensing.
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 890-FZ, Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
332081
09-12-13
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 ZOOM GROUP, INC.

Page 2

! Part I I Fundraising Events. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 980, Part IV, line 18, or reported more than $15,000

of fundralsing event contributions and gross income on Form 990-EZ, lines 1 and 8b. List events with gross receipts greater than $5,000.

10a Woere any of the organization’s gaming licenses revoked, suspended or terminated during the taxyear? ... ...
b if "Yes,” explain:

Event E .
(a) Event #1 {b) Event #2 {c} (igg;;;ents (d) Total events
fadd col. {a) through
SPRING ZING col( (L»
° {svent typs) {event type) {total number) ’
=~
<&
@
2|1 GrosSTaceiptS . .....oooveoccvrrrsssseer e 143,497, 143,497,
2 Less: Contributions ... 127,944, 127,944,
3 Gross income fine 1 minusline2) ... 15,553, 15,553,
4 GashplizeS | ....ceenrirrnsenniones
6 Noncashprizes | . ...
0
Q
[77]
§| 6 Rentfaciity Costs __........coomirires 3,681, 3,681.
]
B[ 7 Foodandbeverages ........meen 11,209. 11,209,
=
8 Entertainment ... 300. 300.
9 Otherdirectexpenses . 17,763. 17,763.
10 Direct expense summary. Add lines 4 through 9in COUMM (A} ..o eeees s s iene > 32,953,
11_Net income summaiy. Subtract line 10 from line 8, column{d) .ooveiiiinoniiii e » <17,400.>
] Part lll | Gaming. Complete if the organization answered *Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 19, or reported more than
$15,000 on Form 990-EZ, line 6a.
. {b) Pull tabs/instant , {d) Total gaming (add
@
2 (a} Bingo bingo/progressive bingo (c) Other gaming col. {a} through col. (c})}
[
%
o
1 GroSSIeVONUE ... ......coounoummneernzazunzreeeeeiize:
| 2 CashpfizeS | . ......vimoiiecinenn
@
5
.% 3 Noncashprizes ..o
il
£14 Rentffacilty costs | .....ccoovrmrerinrnnes
el
5 OtherdireCt expenses ................coee
D Yes % D Yes % D Yes %
6 Volunteerlabor ... [ Ino [ INo [ Ino
7 Direct expense summary. Add lines 2 through 5 in column (d) ... cnasseses »
8 Net gaming income summary. Subtractling 7 fromline 1,column (d) ....ooveeienvonniiinsieiii s, »
¢ Enter the state(s) In which the organization aperates gaming activities:
a Is the organization licensad to operate gaming activities in each 0fthese states? | . . o svessesenaeaes D Yes D No
b If "No," explain:

DYes [:I No

332082 09-12-13
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Schedule G {Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 ZO0M GRQOUP, INC.

t0 administer ChAMADIE GAMING? ..............c.oooev.eeoeeeeessece et eses e oo s eee oo oo e e e [Tyes [Ino
138 Indicate the percentage of gaming activity operated in:
a The organization’s facility __............coc.ceooeemimieeioec et cee et see s oo DOPUOTORUPU I [ : %
b An outside facility 13b %

Name P .

Address b~

D Yes E] No

16a Does the organization have a contract with a third party from whom the organization receives gaming revenue? . .
b If *Yes," enter the amount of gaming revenus received by the organization » $ and the amount

of gaming revenus retained by the third party b $
¢ If *Yos,” enter name and address of the third party:

Name P

Address P

16 Gaming manager information:

Name P

Gaming manager compensation p $

Description of services provided b

L__j Director/officer D Employee D Independent contractor

17 Mandatory distributions:
a Is the organization required under state law to make charitable distributions from the gaming procesds to
rotain the state gaming license?

DYes D No

.......................................................................................................................................

organization’s own exempt activities during the tax year - $
[Part V] supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part |, line 2b, columns (i) and (v), and Part i, lines 9, 9b, 10b, 15b,
15¢, 16, and 17b, as applicable. Also complete this part to provide any additional information (see instructions).

332083 09-12-13 Schedule G (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013
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SCHEDULE L

{Form 990 or 990-EZ)| P> Complete if the organization answered "Yes™ on Form 890, Part [V, line 256a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a,

Transactions With interested Persons

28h, or 28¢, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b.

OME No. 1545-0047

2013

O ey | e nodel L Forn 030 of 8.6 st T lntoeton st o goviformogo, |  SLCnTePublie
Name of the organization n number
ZOOM GROUP, INC.
[ Partl | Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only).
Complete if the organization answered "Yes"® on Form 980, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b.
! {a) Name of disqualified person () Rel:;'fs’f;?me;:;ﬁ?zgifﬁﬁ alfied {o) Description of transaction (cgfsorrec:::?

2 Enter the amount of tax incurred by the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
SBCUONABBE | oot eticteaseeasetsboreser st e aea st e b bR e Ao es a8 RS SRR et SR aa et n Rt ea et eE SRt ne s ne s

3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization

[ Partli [ Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.

Complete if the organtzation answered *Yes® on Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or Form 990, Part IV, line 26; or if the organization
reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 5, 6, or 22.

(a) Name of (b) Relationship | () Purpose (d)f Loantoor|  fe) Original {f) Balance dus () In (g) Agg;g‘g’r (i) Written
interested person vilh organization| ~ offoan | 0 =, | principal amount default? cgmmlttee? agreement?
To_[From Yes | No | Yes| No | Yes | No
TORAL oot ce stk s e e e | )
[ Part lil | Grants or Assnstance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complets if the organization answered *Yes" on Form 990, Part iV, line 27,
{a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between {c) Amount of {d) Type of {e) Purpose of
Interested person and assistance assistance assistance

the organization

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ,

332131
09-25-13

711119 TIRT70770 A0annt

Schedule L (Form 990 or 920-EZ) 2013

P —_——




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-E7) 2013 ZOOM GROUP, INC. <_&ge_2_

j Part IV f Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Compilste if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part IV, fine 28a, 28b, or 28¢.

{a) Name of interested person (b) Relatlonship between interested | () Amount of {d} Description of ((;) fr';’s?gﬂgn?;
person and the organization transaction transaction r%venues?
Yes No
CLIFF VATTER CLIFF VATTER, BOARD 0.CLIFF IS A X

]PartV | Supplemental information

Provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L. {see instructions).

SCH LI, PART IV, BUSINESS TRANSACTIONS INVOLVING INTERESTED PERSONS :

(A) NAME OF PERSON: CLIFF VATTER

(B) RELATIONSHIP BETWEEN INTERESTED PERSON AND ORGANIZATION:

CLIFF VATTER, BOARD MEMBER, IS A FINANCIAL ADVISOR WITH RAYMOND JAMES .

(D) DESCRIPTION OF TRANSACTION: CLIFF IS A MEMBER OF THE FINANCE

COMMITTEE AND PROVIDED FINANCIAL ADVISOR SERVICES TO THE ORGANIZATION.

CLIFF RECEIVED A PORTION OF THE FEES FOR THESE SERVICES; THE REMAINDER OF

THE FEES GOES TO THE MANAGED FUND.

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2013

332132
08-25-13
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OMB No. 1545-0047

SCHEDULE O Supglerlnﬁntal_grgffom?_atfion to F?rm ,?QD or 990-EZ 20 1 3
; omplete to provide information for responses to specific questions on

(Form 990 or 930-E2) Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information.
P Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Open to Public

Depariment of the Treasury
Internal Revenus Servica | B Information about Schedule O (Form 8980 or 880-EZ) and ils Instructions is at www.irs.qov/form990. Inspection

Name of the organization number
ZOOM GROUP, INC,. _____

FORM 990, PART I, LINE 1, DESCRIPTION OF ORGANIZATION MTISSION:

BELONGING IN OUR COMMUNITY. WE DO THIS BY PROVIDING COMMUNITY

REHABTLITATION PROGRAMS, ADULT DAY PROGRAMS/ART STUDIO AND A SUPPORTED

EMPLOYMENT PROGRAM.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 4:

DURING THE YEAR THE NAME OF THE ORGANIZATION WAS CHANGED FROM

C.G.M. SERVICES, INC. DBA ZOOM GROUP TO ZOOM GROUP, INC.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11:

" THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR AND CONTROLLER WILL REVIEW THE 990

DRAFT AND THEN PRESENT IT TO THE FULL BOARD, WHICH WILL THEN APPROVE THE

990 AT THE NEXT SCHEDULED BOARD MEETING.

FORM 890, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

POTENTIAL BOARD MEMBERS ARE MADE AWARE OF THE POLICY AT FIRST

SERVICE, AND THEY ARE REQUIRED TO DISCLOSE POSSIBLE CONFLICTS AT THIS TIME.

THE POLICY IS OTHERWISE MONITORED AS NEW ISSUES ARISE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR IS REVIEWED ANNUALLY BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS. THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR'S COMPENSATION IS SET BY THE BOARD OF

DIRECTORS AS PART OF THE BUDGETING PROCESS.

FORM 890, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

N

THE ANNUAL REPORT AND PRIVACY POLICY ARE PROVIDED TQO THE
LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 980-EZ, Schedule O (Form 9890 or 990-EZ) (2013)

332211
09-04-13
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Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E7) (2013) Page 2

Name of the organization E i Alaath umber
ZOOM GRQUP, INC, M__

PUBLIC ON THE ORGANIZATION'S WEBSITE. THE ORGANTZATION'S 990 AND OTHER

GOVERNING DOCUMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE TO THE PUBLIC UPON REQUEST.

85150 Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-E2) (2013)
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DMILO

YEMIING MALONE
U} VESAY & OS] U‘IR()IF&’
CERTIELED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

November 12, 2014

Ms. Kim Prather

Zoom Group, Inc.

1904 Embassy Square Blvd,
Louisville, Kentucky 40299

Dear Ms. Prather:
Re: Public Disclosure of Exempt Organization Income Tax Return(s)

The attached copy of your organization’s Exempt Organization Income Tax Return(s) is to be used as
your Public Disclosure Copy. As you may be aware, the income tax law now requires tax exempt
organizations to provide and/or make available copies of their income tax returns for the most recent three
years to any person requesting them. In addition, the organization must provide and/or make available a
copy of its Application for Recognition of Tax Exempt Status (Form 1023) if the organization had a copy
in its files in July 1987 or later.

All information in the Exempt Organization Income Tax Return(s) and Form 1023 must be provided,
except donors’ names may be masked on Schedule B, if applicable.

We have prepared the attached “Public Disclosure” copy of the Exempt Organization Income Tax
Return(s) for your organization to use in making copies when requested, and we recommend that you
assign someone on your staff to establish a procedure for addressing requests for copies. The IRS may
impose significant penalties when organizations do not provide copies of their Exempt Organization
Income Tax Return(s) and Form 1023,

Should you have questions regarding the public disclosure requirements, please feel free to call us.
Yours very truly,
Deming, Malone, Livesay & Ostroff

Lol

Darrell L. Morris
DLM:re

Enclosures

9300 Shelbyville Road + Suite 1100 + Louisville, Kentucky 40222
Telephone 502.426.9660 « Fax 502.425.0883 + www.DMLO.com



TAX RETURN FILING INSTRUCTIONS

FORM 990

FOR THE YEAR ENDING

Prepared for

Ms. Kim Prather

Zoom Group

1904 Embassy Square Boulevard
Louisville, XY 40299

Prepared by
DEMING MALONE LIVESAY & OSTROFF PSC
9300 SHELBYVILLE RD STE 1100
LOUISVILLE, KY 40222-5187

Amount due Not applicable

or refund

Make check Not applicable

payable to

Mail tax return
and check {if
applicable) to

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Center
Ogden, UT 84201-0027

Return must be
mailed on
or before

November 17, 2014

Special
Instructions

The return should be signed and dated.

300041
05-01-18




DEPARTMENT OF. THE TREASURY
INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE

OGDEN UT 84201
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OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
CONSUMER PROTECTION DIV

1024 CAPITOL CENTER DR #200
FRANKFORT KY'40601
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